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Statement as of December 31, 2019 of the Molina Healthcare of Puerto RiCO, Inc.

ASSETS

Current Year

Prior Year

Assets

2

Nonadmitted
Assets

3
Net Admitted
Assets
(Cols. 1-2)

1

Net
Admitted Assets

© ®© N o

1.
12.
13.
14.
15.

16.

17.
18.1
18.2

19.
20.
21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.
28.

Bonds (SChedUIE D).......cueiiieeeere s
Stocks (Schedule D):

2.1 Preferred StoCKS. ..o
2.2 COMMON SIOCKS. ....vvucerveaceriicesersreeriesee it
Mortgage loans on real estate (Schedule B):

3.1
3.2 Other than firSt IENS.........cueueerierirreee e
Real estate (Schedule A):

41

FIFSEIENS....evctieit e

Properties occupied by the company (less §.......... 0
ENCUMDIANCES)....ceveieeieettsetise ettt bbbt b bbbt ensen

4.2 Properties held for the production of income (less $

ENCUMDBIANCES).....cevrceercreicseisese ettt

4.3 Properties held for sale (less $.......... 0 encumbrances)..........oeveuevrereereeenineens

Cash ($.....2,626,599, Schedule E-Part 1), cash equivalents ($.....92,916,330,
Schedule E-Part 2) and short-term investments ($.......... 0, Schedule DA)..................

Contract loans (including §.......... 0 Premium NOES)........cvevueeireericieirieree e
Derivatives (SChedule DB)..........cciiiiieieieeei s
Other invested assets (Schedule BA).........ccvriieeeee s
Receivables fOr SECUMHIES..........c.iuivirieiercreeeee e
Securities lending reinvested collateral assets (Schedule DL)...........cccoeeveeririeniniene

Aggregate write-ins for iNvested @SSetS..........coviririrere s

................. 8,735,752

................. 8,735,752

.................... 608,179

Subtotals, cash and invested assets (LINES 110 11).......ccvvvvrernrrrrererercrenenes
Title plants less §.......... 0 charged off (for Title insurers only)........ccoovevevevrereeneen.
Investment income due and aCCTUEM............cvveurieinicinircnccee e
Premiums and considerations:

15.1 Uncollected premiums and agents' balances in the course of collection............

15.2 Deferred premiums, agents' balances and installments booked but deferred
and not yet due (including §.......... 0 earned but unbilled premiums)..................

15.3 Accrued retrospective premiums ($..........0) and contracts subject to
redetermination ($.......... 0)-ererrereeeeere ettt

Reinsurance:

16.1  Amounts recoverable from reINSUIETS..........c..ceueueereeneereeneenieneneeeeeeeenns
16.2 Funds held by or deposited with reinsured companies.............c.ocoveveirieirieennn.
16.3 Other amounts receivable under reinsurance CONtracts...........cccoveeevvrerrennns
Amounts receivable relating to uninsured plans............cccooeerrniennnnesesees
Current federal and foreign income tax recoverable and interest thereon...................
Net deferred tax @SSet. ...
Guaranty funds receivable or 0N depoSit...........c.vvvverrrrnieirerieee s
Electronic data processing equipment and SOftware............cccoceveeveenieiiesieeenns
Furniture and equipment, including health care delivery assets ($.......... 1) I
Net adjustment in assets and liabilities due to foreign exchange rates...........c..ccco.....
Receivables from parent, subsidiaries and affiliates...........c.ccccoveerierienieninienns
Health care ($.....420,151) and other amounts receivable..............cccooevrrererererernienns

Aggregate write-ins for other-than-invested assets............ccooeririneninieie,

...................... 16,627
................. 2,146,985

................. 2,637,463
................. 1,559,906

................. 2,217,312
................. 1,559,906

Total assets excluding Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected
Cell Accounts (LINES 1210 25)........cuuveeeeeereerceneineneeieeieiseeseeses s

From Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell Accounts...........
TOTAL (LIN€S 26 @NA 27)......covrvrireereeeereescenesessesseeseeeesesssesessesssssssessessessessessessesseens

............. 149,954,286

DETAILS O

F WRITE-INS

1107 e
1102, o
1103, o
1198. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 11 from overflow page...........cccovveuvireurinenne.
1199, Totals (Lines 1101 through 1103 plus 1198) (Line 11 above)............cccccevevevercrinnnnnee.

2501. Prepaids, deposits, and other @SSets............coerrriinicinence s
2502, oAt
2503, o
2598, Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page.............ccccveevvivenenas
2599. Totals (Lines 2501 through 2503 plus 2598) (Line 25 above)..........cccooccrvrvrerervcnenene.




Statement as of December 31, 2019 of the Molina Healthcare of Puerto RiCO, Inc.

LIABILITIES, CAPITAL AND SURPLUS

Current Period Prior Year
1 2 3 4
Covered Uncovered Total Total
1. Claims unpaid (less §.......... 0 reinsurance ceded)..........ccoevvvvvevverererereeeeieeesieneees | e 49,805,858 | ..ceovviirieerrieenenns | e 49,805,858 | ..cvvevrrinne 75,755,436
2. Accrued medical incentive pool and bonus amounts.............cccccceeveveeereerieeeieienes | eveeiieinns 10,383,857 | .oveeeeeeeceeeieeeen | e 10,383,857 | .covvnne. 13,316,960
3. Unpaid claims adjustment EXPENSES...........ccviiriiiriiniininesesssnsenn | e 675,212 | oo | v, 675,212 | o 1,224,485
4. Aggregate health policy reserves, including the liability of §.......... 0 for
medical loss ratio rebate per the Public Health Service Act...........ccocevvivcceecees | e 4,354,502 [ ..o | e 4,354,502 [ ...cvvn 4,354,592
5. Aggregate life POlICY FESEIVES........cccvviiiiicretiieicicce et eienes | oo sesese e sens | eresessssesesesesssssesesenes | oveeeseseses s esebesesss s (01 [P
6.  Property/casualty unearned Premilm MESEIVES..........ccevevrvrirrererersssssreresesssssess | cieeisisssesssennissssesesesins | seresssssssessessssssssssessnes | sovvssesesesssisssesesesesssns O [ oo
7. Aggregate health ClaIm FESEIVES...........ccccviieveiiiiiicee et | e rens | erersssseee e ssssesesens | orveeseses s sesen s O [
8. Premiums received iN @dVANCE........couviririeieieee e eeeeiseissississsesseniens | reneneeneseessssssssisnes | sessessesenenenenenesninnes | e (U [N
9. General expenses dUE OF ACCTUEM...........cvereuererriririreeererese e ssnsnsesens | evvnieeeesenns 3,888,865 [ ....coceevrrreeeesiiiiees | e 3,888,865 | ..oocverernanns 4,059,630
10.1 Current federal and foreign income tax payable and interest thereon
(including §.......... 0 on realized capital gains (I0SSES)).......vvvrerrrrrreerenrrrnnrninins | cevererernnnnns 2,385,942 | oo | e 2,385,942 | oo 5,561,235
10.2 Net deferred tax ability..........cccorieernrceeesees e ssssreees | reresesesssesssessssssssssssssens | seseserensnsssssseessssnssssnes | seresesssnenssssessssssssensees (01 [P
11, Ceded reinsurance premiums PAYabIE............cccooeiiieiiieiiieieieeeeeeeseeinnes | et sesesees | eresessieseiessessesesenes | cereieinnie e (01 [P To
12.  Amounts withheld or retained for the account of others............c.ccoveeeevevevevcecece | e 115,864 | .ovveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeie | e 115,864 | oovevveveien 319,268
13.  Remittances and items ot alloCatEd.............ccouiviiiriiiriirccceeeees [ s [ e [ e 0 e
14. Borrowed money (including §.......... 0 current) and interest
thereon §.......... 0 (including $.......... 0 CUITENE)...vovevcvcveteeteetesesseeseeseesesessesienienies | ereevinsissississessesssssssssssens | eveesssssesessessessessessnnns | ceseessesssssssssensessnes (O [
15.  Amounts due to parent, subsidiaries and affiliates...............cccocoeeeivireceesiieieies | e 792,260 [ .ooceeeeiieeeeeieieees | e 792,260 | oo 244,260
168, DEMIVALIVES. ...ttt ensensesisninnes | stesiesiesesesenenesesssnees | conssesisssessessesensesesesnnes | oresseensiss e 0 [ oo
17, Payable fOr SECUMLIES. ......cvvveecreiisiicrcie st ssseaes | nevesesesesssssssesesessssnssseses | seesesesesssssssesesesssssssesens | creresisssseresessssssssseesenns (O R
18.  Payable for SECUNtIES IBNAING.........c.ceiiiieieieieeeceeee et enenenes | crererereee s st ereenees | eeereseseseeeesssssssesesesenes | erereresisssssssesesesereannes (01 [P
19. Funds held under reinsurance treaties with ($.......... 0 authorized reinsurers,
F I 0 unauthorized reinsurers and §......... 0 certified reINSUIErS)......ccoveivervees | crrrerererrreeesnneee [ e | s (01 [P
20. Reinsurance in unauthorized and certified ($.......... 0) COMPANIES......cvveeirirreereerinens | errereereieisnireererssnenens | crereeessnssesssssnnnes | seesesenesseeeseneneenees (01 [P OOo
21.  Net adjustments in assets and liabilities due to foreign exchange rates...........cccee. | cveerienieinieinienieines | e | e (O O
22. Liability for amounts held under uninsured plans............ccoceveeecceeneeeeeeeeeeees | e | e eeseneees | e 0 [
23. Aggregate write-ins for other liabilities (including $.....1,078,098 current)..........cccco. [ coovevrivrennenn, 1,078,098 [ ..cocvvvevever. [V I 1,078,098 | .................. 6,151,526
24, Total liabilities (LINES 110 23).....c.vcurrrreeerinerreiineereeineinesiseieessesesssesesssesesssesessnens | eoneeseesnsenns 73,480,548 | ..o, (U [ 73,480,548 | ..coveonven. 110,987,392
25.  Aggregate write-ins for special Surplus funds............ccccoevviveeeeieceesssceeesiens | cvveieinas )9, SOOI ISR XXX ovivvvveeee | e 9,500,000 | ..ocvevererieeerereiena 0
26.  Common Capital STOCK........ccceviiicreieieiiece e enenns | erersieaenas )99, SO IS XXX ovivivieeee | v 100 [ 100
27.  Preferred capital STOCK..........covveveuiiiiiiccieessseee e sensnns | orenisseeenas )9, SO IS XXX oviviriiees | orvereieiessssseeessssnees | e
28.  Gross paid in and contributed SUMPIUS.............cevevereieiieiieeeceeeeeeeeeee s | cveveiinnns D.9.%, T I D9, N ISR 65,200,690 | .............. 125,200,690
29, SUIPIUS NOES.....cuviiiivcietetctiie ettt s s s sessnnenens | everessisinns D.9.%, N I XXX oooeveveeen | e [ e
30. Aggregate write-ins for other-than-special surplus funds.............cccccceeeeeevvvvereeeces | coveienns D.9,% CNNT I XXX oo | e (01 [P 0
31, Unassigned funds (SUMPIUS).........ceueeeiieeierieieieieieieseieeie et | ceeesnenens ) 0.0, SR S )00, SO ISR (6,798,342) ............... (18,698,506)
32. Less treasury stock at cost:
32.1 .....0.000 shares common (value included in Line 26 §$.......... 0)ereeeereeeeeeecees | e )0, CUNNY N XXXoviviiieceieee | et eeeenees | e
32.2 .....0.000 shares preferred (value included in Line 27 §$.......... 0)eereeeirvereeens [ S0, ST IR XXXoviiiiieies | erineieieresseesieiesrsninses | erensasieresesssisseesesenennaas
33. Total capital and surplus (Lines 25 to 31 minus Ling 32)........ccccceeveveeeviviievcerenns | covieiieinas )9, ST ISR XXX oo | v 67,902,448 | .............. 106,502,284
34. Total liabilities, capital and surplus (Lines 24 and 33).............ccccccevvevveeeereevcveas | v D00, ST [ D00, ST [ 141,382,996 | .............. 217,489,676
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
2301. AMOUNLS dUE 10 SEALE........cvueecceccc s | e 1,078,008 | ...ooveveeeererereeenenrens | e 1,078,008 | ..covvvvinnd 6,151,526
2802, bbbt enes [ rereninen sttt | et | et (U
2803, ettt ns et entnsrents [ eetsestentsestensentenssentantses | estnssentenssentensensenssenta | eetresteneest et entnntns O
2398. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 23 from overflow page..........ccoceveveveeveeeee [ coeereeieiiieeevcn (0 [P (01 [P (01 [P 0
2399. Totals (Lines 2301 through 2303 plus 2398) (Line 23 aboVe).......cocreerrerrerrnrniinrins | covniisiisiinines 1,078,098 | ...ovovviiiicicicie (O I 1,078,098 | ...ooooovvnnnnad 6,151,526
2501. 2020 health insurer fee accrual estimate.............ccceveviceeeiceecceeeeeeeeeeeeeeens | e XXX ovvevvveian | e, XXX | v 9,500,000 | ..ovoeoreeieeieeeeeene
2502, ettt ntnnns | crrenineins ) 0.9, SN XXX ooriireierins | eeveeeneiseineiseeneisseneines | reveeessseessiesssisessis
2503, et ettt entnnns | crrenineins ) 0.9, SN XXX orrireinrins | rereeeneiseineisceneiseeneines | ceeeeessieesseesssssssnis
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page.........cccceevvvccveens | coviivennnas )9, SN IS XXX ovoviviees e O [ 0
2599. Totals (Lines 2501 through 2503 plus 2598) (Line 25 aboVe)..........ccoeveveveeieeceenins | v 0. S DO T [P 9,500,000 | ..ovvirieeeenn 0
3007, ettt bbbt | erteeieneas ) 0.9, ST IR XXX o | e | e
3002, o bbbt | ertenienens ) 0.9, SR I XXX o | e | e
3003, e bbbttt | erteneenens XXX coevererevens | e XXX oevirererins | e | e
3098. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 30 from overflow page..........c.ccceevevvevvveves | cvvvrvennnen. D.9.%, RN I XXX ooovveveeen | v (01 [P 0
3099. Totals (Lines 3001 through 3003 plus 3098) (Line 30 above)........ccccevevvveeievveeees | v, XXX v | e, XXX L e (U1 o 0




Statement as of December 31, 2019 of the Molina Healthcare of Puerto RiCO, Inc.

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES

Current Year Prior Year
1 2 3
Uncovered Total Total
1. MEMDEE MONENS. ....veveririerie ittt esssssesssssessnssensns | sosssssssssesans . S P 2,311,301 [ 3,730,931
2. Net premium income (including §.......... 0 non-health premium inCOME).........cccovvvevreeveennens | v, XXX | e 473,536,544 | .o 715,148,551
3. Change in unearned premium reserves and reserve for rate credits............coooeivenierienes | covvieninnn. XXX i [ | e (4,354,592)
4.  Fee-for-service (netof $.......... 0 medical EXPENSES)......c.cveviveiiieieieiiieineieiseessseissseissseiesiees | ceeesnieinienns XXX ot [ e | e
B RISK TEVENUE ...ttt | creneneinsins XXX eeiereineinis | et | e
6. Aggregate write-ins for other health care related revenues............c.ccoveviereninenienieni | covvieein, XXXt | e [0 O 0
7. Aggregate write-ins for other non-health revenues..............ccoooevirninninninnnnrereiens [ e, XXX [ e 0 ] e 0
8. Total revenues (LINES 210 7)......c.vuueuieeenrieierieiesieienieessese e ssssssssesssssessnnes | nsesessnssseees ) 0,9, ORI TR 473,536,544 | ....ccoovvviien. 710,793,959
Hospital and Medical:
9. Hospital/medical DENEILS...........cccocviiiveiiciceieecs e snsesns | crieresisse s ssssenenes | seriessiessienns 164,751,293 | oovveivene 278,004,069
10, Other profeSSIONal SEIVICES..........ccueveiiieiiieieieieieie et sesnsens | erissesissesissesissessssessssessnsenns | evessessssessssesnnns 10,717,805 | coveveeeeine 15,972,841
LT O LVt 1o [ 1= =13 TR SRR 6,512,831 | oo 9,622,748
12, Emergency room and OUE-0f-arBa...........ccceuiueiiieiiieieieeie ettt ssssesses | esvssessssessssessssessssessssessssessns | evessessnsessssesnnns 86,971,365 | .oovvevererne. 119,630,164
13, PrESCrPON GIUGS.....c.ovuivieiieiiieiiie ettt sttt ettt ettt sses st ssesessesenses | nevessessssessssesssessssesssssassnsans | eesssessnsessnseses 126,173,732 | oo 173,937,535
14.  Aggregate write-ins for other hospital and medical................cccoiriiiriniincneeeeeees [ e 0 | e [0 T 0
15.  Incentive pool, withhold adjustments and bonus amOoUNts.............ccoeeerinieneeneeneeneenns [ |, 7,609,752 | ..o 17,038,010
16, SUDLOtAl (LINES 90 15)....euiiuieriiciiireiisei ettt esssins | sebsesisessess sttt (V1 402,736,778 | ooovvvveerrene 614,205,367
Less:
17, Net reINSUFANCE TECOVETIES........cvvevrrrerereeeeeiseissieesesseses s ssssssessensensenensenenns | onsenssnsssensersersersesssssnssssssens | coomsessonsessessensersensessessessnssnes | sersssssssnssnsssssssessensessensersenses
18. Total hospital and medical (LineS 16 MINUS 17).........cooiuririiniieieneiseeseeiseseieines [ e (01 IR 402,736,778 | .ovvevvivriens 614,205,367
19, NON-hEAIN ClAIMS (NEL)....rvurrrrirrireirrieieirriseiserresseeereeeee et ssessessessessessessessees | seesessessnsneseessenssssssssssssssassns | sressessessessessessessesssssessnssssanes | nesssssssssssssessassessessessessesnens
20. Claims adjustment expenses, including $.....18,250,335 cost containment eXpenses............ | cceeeeeeeeerereeeevereeeeeeieeieens | eveieieieeieeins 18,609,631 [ ..cvvvreee 21,743,911
21.  General adminiStrative BXPENSES.........cvcuririrrircurirciriscisiseisseisssessssessssesssssssssessssesssssssssssessess | sresissesissessssessssessssessssessssenns | soesesssssssesssesens 27,781,859 | .o 52,197,836
22. Increase in reserves for life and accident and health contracts including $..........0
increase in reServes fOr life ONIY).........oieieieieieee e ssnsessnsees [ rereniesesisessseesssssessneessneessneens | erissesissesissesissessssessnsensssensnss | cestsnsssssssssssssssssssssssssssssseanes
23. Total underwriting deductions (Lines 18 through 22)...........ccoeuriinireirieiieeeneeneieneens | e (U [P 449,128,268 | .................... 688,147,114
24.  Net underwriting gain or (10ss) (LIn€S 8 MINUS 23).........cvveverrerreieerienienineeeeeeeeeeinees [ eeseeseissinees XXX i | e 24,408,276 | oo 22,646,845
25.  Net investment income earned (Exhibit of Net Investment Income, Ling 17)........c.cccevocveie | conrnenninneeneeneeneenens | e 3,502,908 | oo 2,309,866
26. Net realized capital gains or (losses) less capital gains tax of §.....182,430........c.cccceevereeies [oriiiisniiiisiiessisssicesns | esvreississssseseisnes 686,285 [ ...oiiiiiiiiiia
27.  Netinvestment gains or (10SS€S) (LINES 25 PIUS 26)..........curvururirrurieerieerieinieireieeeinenereenees | ersrseesrsssssessssssssssseseesnees [ I 4,189,193 | .o 2,309,866
28. Net gain or (loss) from agents' or premium balances charged off [(@amount recovered
RIS 0) (amount charged off §.......... 0)]ererrererrreresieisesss s essen s ssessensens | ersensessenses st ensesiens | sressesses ettt entens | essens ettt nen
29. Aggregate write-ins for other iNCOME OF EXPENSES........c.vueeiuriiieinireiriieiniieiseieeseeeseseisnseennes | ersrresssnssr s sessnees [UN I (1,169,186) [ ..oovvvvrrieirierienes (114,900)
30. Netincome or (loss) after capital gains tax and before all other federal income taxes
(Lines 24 plus 27 plus 28 PIUS 29)........c.rvrrerrerrrirernrireresieessssssessssssesssesesessssssessssssessssssesssns | ssesessssnsenns D90, N [T 27,428,283 | cooverriens 24,841,811
31.  Federal and foreign income taxes INCUITE...........ccccoeuiieiiieiiieiesee s | evreisnienenens XXX | oo 9,289,002 | ....cooovevee 7,377,889
32.  Netincome (10ss) (Lines 30 MINUS 31).........ccouriuririrririieirieieicieieeiceceeceeceieeeeeneienns | eeveienieinnes .0, R [T 18,139,281 | oo 17,463,922
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
0807, eeeeeeeeeseteese ettt | cbneiieninneiens XXXt ireieiernnee [ e | e
0B02. ..ottt bbbttt | sbebieninniiens XXXt irririernnes [ e | e
0803, .ottt eenns | ceeiieninniiens XXXt ieeiriernnee [ | e
0698. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 6 from overflow page............cocovevivinneerenenns [ v, XXX v | e (O O OOOON 0
0699. Totals (Lines 0601 through 0603 plus 0698) (Line 6 @abOVE)..........ccevevvvverirererrrieieeienees | e, XXX oovovveeeens | o [0 ST 0
0707, et | et XXXt [ e | e
0702, oot | ceeiieninieens XXX vveririerinee [ | v
0703, oot | et XXX rtievineierns [ eoernmiernsiesnsesssieneniens [ esenesssieeseeseneesenennes
0798. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 7 from overflow page............ccoevevevenevererenenns [ covvreineinnnn. ). 0.9, GO SRR (0 R 0
0799. Totals (Lines 0701 through 0703 plus 0798) (Line 7 @bOVE)........coceuierrieriieiiesicsicisienees | e, XXX oveeveerenien | e 0] e 0
TA0T. RSttt ntns | entetsent et st et st et estenssents | sresessnesess st essessessensensentns | srsestest ettt ettt st
TA02. ottt ntns | estebs st et st et est et st e nsents | eresesteseess st st es st ensentns | srteetest ettt
TA03. bbbt ntes | estebs st et st et st et estenssents | sresestneess st st essentensentns | srteet sttt sttt
1498. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 14 from overflow page..........ooeveeeveeinennenineenees | e [0 T [0 0
1499. Totals (Lines 1401 through 1403 plus 1498) (Line 14 @bOVE)........oiririiiiriiicrniieinsininsinnes | e 0 ] e 0 [ oo 0
2901, Fines @nd PENANHIES. ........curiuiereiieiiiei ettt seniees | cbessetnssessssesssseassesensebensenenns | eeneieineeesneiennea (1,169,186) [ ....vvvveeiriirienn (114,900)
2002, bbb bbbttt | Sbsesbne bbbttt ns | Sheesen bttt ees | ettt
2903, bbbttt | ehieeb bbb | Sheei et
2998. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 29 from overflow page............cccvenienienienieines | v [0 R 0
2999. Totals (Lines 2901 through 2903 plus 2998) (Line 29 above) .(1,169,186)




Statement as of December 31, 2019 of the Molina Healthcare of Puerto RiCO, Inc.

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES (Continued)
1

CAPITAL AND SURPLUS ACCOUNT

Current Year

2
Prior Year

33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

38.

39.

40.

41.

42.

43.

44,

45.

46.

47.

48.

49.

Capital and surplus prior repOrting PEIOM. .........cururerrrreireireeeieie e es ettt ss s eeeen
Net inCOmME OF (I0SS) fTOM LINE 32........ouiuiiiiiiicii bbbt
Change in valuation basis of aggregate policy and Claim FESEIVES............cccoiuriiiririieiieeeie et
Change in net unrealized capital gains and (losses) less capital gains tax of §........ 0neeeee s
Change in net unrealized foreign exchange capital gain O (0SS)........ccruriiiriiiriiieeee e
Change in net defErred INCOME tAX...........cueiriiriiieieeceee ettt
Change iN NONAAMILIEA @SSELS.........ucuiuiiriiciricisi bbb
Change in unauthorized and Certified FBINSUFANCE. ..ottt
ChaNnGe iN trEASUNY SEOCK.......uveveereercereiseeeeeesee st sess sttt
Change iN SUMPIUS NOTES..........cuiiiiiteiiieisteetset ettt ittt bbb s bbbttt bbbt
Cumulative effect of changes in acCoUNtiNg PrINCIPIES.........c.vuriireiiieieisice e
Capital changes:

A4 PRI IN...cereieeeiei et
44.2 Transferred from surplus (StOck DIVIEN)...........ciueriieiiieieeiieie e
44.3 TransfErmeA 10 SUMPIUS.......c..cueviiiiieicieice bbb
Surplus adjustments:

A5 PIA IN...cvttetrii e
45.2 Transferred to capital (StOCk DIVIAENG)...........cueuiueiiiriiieieice ettt s
45.3 Transferred from CAPItAL.........oi ettt
Dividends 0 SIOCKNOIAETS. .........cvuvriiriieieeiseiee et
Aggregate write-ins for gains or (I0SSES) iN SUMIUS.............cvrevreurieieierierieneecinereeeeeree bbbt
Net change in capital and SUrpIUS (LINES 34 10 47)........coieuiiiriniieirieiricince bbb

Capital and surplus end of reporting period (Line 33 PIUS 48).............coeiieiiiiiieiieiieece s

.................... 106,502,284

...................... 18,139,281

........................ 6,443,255

....................... (3,182,372)

...................... 78,918,562

...................... 17,463,922

..................... (38,599,836)

...................... 67,902,448

...................... 27,583,722

.................... 106,502,284

4798.

4799.

Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 47 from oVerflow Page..........ccoueiririeinicinieses e

Totals (Lines 4701 through 4703 plus 4798) (LN 47 @DOVE)......c..euiuiiririeirieeseesse s




Statement as of December 31, 2019 of the Molina Healthcare of Puerto RiCO, Inc.

CASH FLOW

Currer11t Year PriorzYear
CASH FROM OPERATIONS
1. Premiums collected Net Of FEINSUIANCE. ..........voveieeieeeeeeeeee ettt es et tsessssesessssnesssssesesesesesnns | soeesissssssrerens 443,440,166 | ...ccooveveenee 737,131,014
2. NetinVESIMENTINCOME.........iuieiiiiiiiecice bbb | srbeseessenienenennis 3,505,845 [ ...covvviiiiiennns 2,281,041
3. MiSCEIIANEOUS INCOME. ......euvreriririeite ittt bbbttt s sensens | chensensensensensenenenensensensnines | ersessensessessesses st ssb st snsensensa
4. Total (LINES T HrOUGN 3)....ouvuieeiirciiieieii sttt | enbnensenenen s 446,946,011 | .ocvvvvirciins 739,412,055
5. Benefit and 10SS related PAYMENES..........cciiuiiiiriiiieie ettt entennis | bensetenebaneees 433,553,332 | covviirnn 615,588,803
6. Net transfers to Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell ACCOUNLS...........ccoeuevieeieirieiriesiieieiieiens | e seesees [ e
7. Commissions, expenses paid and aggregate write-ins for dedUCHIONS............c.ccuriiuriiiriiiriiecerieseeseseesesiseeieens | eeneieesseeesiees 47,763,845 | oo 71,706,206
8. Dividends paid to POIICYNOIAETS...........ccviueiiieiiie ettt bttt sensesenss | sbsnsessssessssessnsessnsessnsessnsesnns | ossesissesesesssesse s s s st saees
9. Federal and foreign income taxes paid (recovered) net of $.....182,430 tax on capital gains (I0SSES)...........rveervreerrernniins | corersrierisranians 12,336,000 | ..ooviiiieiriens (3,616,517)
10.  Total (LINES 5 HMOUGN 9)....cvuiveieiieiecieeie ettt ssensnsnenians | eseessesenessnes 493,653,177 | oveerreeiens 683,678,492
11, Net cash from operations (Line 4 MiNUS LINE 10).........couururereirerririnireieirsnsessrsesssseesessessessessessessesssssssssssssessessessesssssesss | sessessnssessenees (46,707,166) | ..evoveeerrrrrnnne 55,733,563
CASH FROM INVESTMENTS
12.  Proceeds from investments sold, matured or repaid:
12.1 Bonds.... ..45454 179 | ...
1202 SHOCKS .. vveeeeesiseese ettt nte | eerenset ettt
12,3 MOMGAGE I0BNS.......ouieeceiiieiciei ettt bbbttt nss e snenns | Haebensesenseben ettt ne et | ebeeset et
124 REAIESIALE. ...ttt | cbtiti e | ereeen e
125 Other INVESIEA @SSELS........uuivurieririiiei ettt | Hoesieises bbb nbnsnens | sebsesies s
12.6 Net gains or (losses) on cash, cash equivalents and short-term iNVESIMENIS............cocverreenieneeeeeeceeens | e 21 | e
12.7 Miscellaneous proceeds
12.8 Total investment proceeds (LINES 12.1 10 12.7)....c. ittt ese st | enseisnsesssessnaees 45454200 | ..o 0
13.  Cost of investments acquired (long-term only):
131 BONGS... ettt | erbeni e 52,777,852 | oo
1312 SHOCKS ...ttt | bttt | erienen e
13,3 MOIJAGE I0ANS.....eviicecieietsisi ittt s e s st s e s st e st es s et et et es e e e s esesesessesesesesesnsnsnsnnnss | wessssesnsnsesssnsseresnsesnssnnrnnnns | neseenesnsnssenennnsnseseteenennees
1314 REAIESIALE. ... bbbt | cetinni s | erienen e
13.5  Other INVESEA @SSELS.......cevveeiieireieeicieee sttt ensnes | ctseinsisssessessessessesesessnsnnes | srsessesseseses st nsenas
13.6  MiSCEllANEOUS APPIICALIONS. ......cv.euevuieeeiseiiseiieieeie ittt ns bbb sssebnnsesensesenses | 2iehemsessnsesenssenssanssenssaness | oebessessssesssseesssessnsessnssesnseea
13.7 Total investments acquired (LINES 13.110 13.6).....c.vrirririiriiiieirereireeseincesciseseeseeeeeeeeeiseseessessssessessessssssssssessens | essesssssssssansannas 52,777,852 | ..o 0
14, Net increase (decrease) in contract [0ans and PremMiUM NOLES...........v.rureerreeerrerrereenernrrreseieee e seeseeseessssssssssssessessesseeseenes
15.  Net cash from investments (Line 12.8 minus Lines 13.7 minus Line 14)
CASH FROM FINANCING AND MISCELLANEOUS SOURCES
16.  Cash provided (applied):
16.1  SUrPIUS NOES, CAPItAl NOLES..........cviieiiiciiicieic ettt b et s s snsesensesns | 2ntessssessssessssesssesssesssesnss | esessesessesesseseseses e esesesseeas
16.2 Capital and paid in SUIPIUS, €SS trEASUIY STOCK.........cviueuririirieirieirieice bbbt | eresessesesnesenees (60,000,000) | +.vvuvrerreeereireeirieieeeieens
16.3 BOMTOWEA fUNAS......vuveeriii bbbttt | cbntintinsinss e nenes | crsessesses ettt
16.4 Net deposits on deposit-type contracts and other inSUrance liabiliIES.............ccovrrririeeierree e | v | v eees
16.5 Dividends 10 STOCKNOIABTS.............cuiuieieiiiiriirieicic bbbt sinissinnsens | cortintinsiesiessese e sesenenenes | ersessesseseees et
16.6 Other cash provided (applied)... 823,915 ...(1,284,545)
17.  Net cash from financing and miscellaneous sources (Lines 16.1 to 16.4 minus Line 16.5 plus Lin€ 16.6)...........cccocvvrivne | corrrernnsninnenns (59,176,085) | ..vovvevrernirinenes (1,284,545)
RECONCILIATION OF CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS
18.  Net change in cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments (Line 11, plus Lines 15 and 17)........ccccoeevrninneinnecns | orrivieininnn. (113,206,903) [ ...vovvevvrcrinnns 54,449,018
19. Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments:
19.1 BEGINMING OF YBAI........cuiiiiiieiiici ettt bbbt bbbttt ssnnens | otsebsssesnssesnnes 208,749,833 | .ooviveriine 154,300,816
19.2 End of year (Line 18 PlIUS LINE 19.1)....cuuiuuueiiuiiesiiiiestieisseisssssisnssse s sensensssnsnnes | snssssssssssnssnsnees 95,542,930 | oo 208,749,833

Note: Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information for non-cash transactions:

[ 20.0001




Statement as of December 31, 2019 of the Molina Healthcare of Puerto RiCO, Inc.

1ANALYSISZOF OPERA;TIONS BY !.INES OF 85USINESS 6

IS ©® N oA N~

7 8 9 10
Federal
Comprehensive Employees Title Title
(Hospital Medicare Dental Vision Health XVIII XIX Other Other
Total and Medical) Supplement Only Only Benefits Plans Medicare Medicaid Health Non-Health
NEt PrEMIUM INCOME.......vuiviieiicictece ettt sans | saessssesaenas AT3,536,544 | ....ooeeeveeeeceeeeeveeeiees | et | evereessisee e sesssesesessssanes | areresesissesesssstesssaetesenaes | sestesesetesessiesesstesessntens | sereseesesesssseteseretesenntanns | srereraesanans 473,536,544 | ..o | s
Change in unearned premium reserves and reserve for rate Credit...........covwenenereinees [ veneeneirseneneeseneins 0 [ eerererreeeeremeerseeseseesees | seeesseesssees et tessentes | reesessesteseess st st s tsessents | stsessessestnsestest st sestestans | setsestess et essestentntentests | Hetsestestaeeent et b st essestents | Shsestentantsesent st st esteniens | seesestens et essesten bt ententas | fressestentess sttt nes

Fee-for-service (net of $

RISK TEVEBNUE........coovviieveitiie sttt sttt

Aggregate write-ins for other health care related revenues
Aggregate write-ins for other non-health care related revenues

Total revenues (LINES 110 B).......c..wurererererereieireeireeeisessseseesessessseese st ssessssssssessessas

Hospital/medical benefits

Other professional services

Outside referrals..............cooen....
Emergency room and OUE-Of-ar€a..........cuuuerererrirnrenrinininsinsesssseseseee s sssssessssesesseseas

Prescription drugs

Aggregate write-ins for other hospital and medical

Incentive pool, withhold adjustments and bonus amounts............c.ccceeeviveevicesiveecnenns

Subtotal (Lines 8 to 14).....
Net reinsurance recoveries
Total hospital and medical (Lines 15 minus 16)

Non-health claims (net)

Claims adjustment expenses including $.....18,250,335 cost containment expenses.........
General adminiStrative EXPENSES.........overurrrrrerereneeneereessesessseese s sssssssesessessesssessees

Increase in reserves for accident and health contracts

Increase in reserve for life CONtracts...........cucveveerieeveicieece e
Total underwriting deductions (LINES 17 10 22)........ccccoeuvrrrrrininrinnirressssessesesseseseeessesenes

Net underwriting gain or (loss) (Line 7 minus Line 23).

.............. 473,536,544 v 473,536,544
.............. 164,751,293 coerernennn. 164,751,293
10,717,805 ....10,717,805

...6,512,831
86,971,365
..126,173,732

.................. 7,609,752

.................. 7,609,752

.............. 402,736,778

.............. 402,736,778

402,736,778

...402,736,778

18,609,631
27,781,859

....18,609,631
...21,781,859

.............. 449,128,268
24,408,276

.............. 449,128,268
24,408,276

0501.
0502.
0503.
0598.
0599.

Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 5 from overflow page
Total (Lines 0501 through 0503 plus 0598) (Line 5 @bOVE)........ccoerevererrrisrriieierererreanes

0601.
0602.
0603.
0698.
0699.

Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 6 from overflow page

Total (Lines 0601 through 0603 plus 0698) (Line 6 abOVE)........ccoevevererrresrriirrerereinenes

1301.
1302.
1303.
1398.
1399.

Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 13 from overflow page

Total (Lines 1301 through 1303 plus 1398) (Line 13 @b0Ve).........ccovvcrevrrerririerercrrennes




Statement as of December 31, 2019 of the Molina Healthcare of Puerto RiCO, Inc.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 1 - PREMIUMS

1 2 3 4
Net Premium
Direct Reinsurance Reinsurance Income
Line of Business Business Assumed Ceded (Cols. 1+2-3)

Comprehensive (hospital and medical)

MEAICArE SUPPIEMENL........cvveeieiiieeiseiiteiie ettt ises sebssessebse s s s ss e b st s sk s s b s e s s a8 s s e £ b8 8 s s 2881 e s 4 bR 80 £ s s bbbttt

Dental only.

VISIOM ONIY.c.. ettt ettt bs besesetet e s e b s s E bt e R b s R e b e R b s e R bR s LR £ £ e R b R A £ R bR R R £ LR A £ AR R AR £ e R bR R ARt Rttt b bttt

Federal Employees Health Benefits Plan

Title XVIII - Medicare

Property/casualty

Totals (Lines 9 to 11)




Statement as of December 31, 2019 of the Molina Healthcare of Puerto RiCO, Inc.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2 - CLAIMS INCURRED DURING THE YEAR

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Federal
Comprehensive Employees Title Title
(Hospital Medicare Dental Vision Health XVIII XIX Other Other
Total and Medical) Supplement Only Only Benefits Plan Medicare Medicaid Health Non-Health
1. Payments during the year:
I T =T OO PSSO OPSOPPURUOTRPIUPTE DUVPIRTOROR A23,010,477 | cooeeeeeeeeireeineineieenninees | reeseesseeneseesssssesssssstesens | seteeessssessasessssessessssssessess | stessasssessessasssssessastassnsss | sessestssessestessaesessesiantins | sbessessessaessessantasssssentenen | estsessessenes 423,010,477 | oo [ e

©® N o o

10.
1.
12.

13

. Incurred medical incentive pools and bonuses....

Paid medical incentive pools and DONUSES..........c.cueeererrereneeneereieeneese s

. Claim liability December 31, current year from Part 2A:

31 DIMBCL ettt b
3.2 Reinsurance assumed
3.3 ReiNSUIANCe CEUABM.........cuevuevicviieie ettt

Claim reserve December 31, current year from Part 2D:

s O =T OO SRTTTTN
4.2 Reinsurance assumed
4.3 Reinsurance ceded.
44
Accrued medical incentive pools and bonuses, current year
Net healthcare receivables (8)..........vwrrereirnrrririeeeseese e
Amounts recoverable from reinsurers December 31, current year............cco.covreenne.
Claim liability December 31, prior year from Part 2A:

8.1 DIMBCL...eieieie e
8.2
8.3
8.4

9.1
9.2
9.3
9.4
Accrued medical incentive pools and bonuses, prior year...........ccoovverenreeneenens
Amounts recoverable from reinsurers December 31, prior year...........cccccoceveevneee.
Incurred benefits:

12,1 DIFBCL...veieect bbb s
12.2 Reinsurance assumed
12.3 Reinsurance ceded
124 Net

423,010,477
................. 10,542,855

................. 49,805,858
.0
.0
................. 49,805,858

............... 423,010,477
................. 10,542,855

................................. 0
................. 10,383,857
................... 1,933,873

............... 395,127,026

7,609,752

(@) Excludes§.......... 0 loans or advances to providers not yet expensed.




Statement as of December 31, 2019 of the Molina Healthcare of Puerto RiCO, Inc.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 2A - CLAIMS LIABILITY END OF CURRENT YEAR

oL

. Incurred but unreported:

2.1 Direct
2.2 Reinsurance assumed..

. Amounts withheld from paid claims and capitations:

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Federal
Comprehensive Employees Title Title
(Medical Medicare Dental Vision Health XVII XIX Other Other
Total and Hospital) Supplement Only Only Benefits Plan Medicare Medicaid Health Non-Health
. Reported in process of adjustment:

11 DIFEC. vttt | sresesenteseseees 10,298,901 | 1.ooiiieieicierieie e | eereessiesesssiesse s ssens | sessesessesessssess et ssesess | sessssesses et tes e sstens s esnts | sesessesses et entes et en b esenses | sesessesesnnses et s tes e bstenaes | sesessesesnnienis 10,298,901 | .oviveieiieieieieieisieieiieies | v
1.2 ReINSUraNCE @SSUMEM.........ccuevrieeirieeereicieieiseesseseiensesesenn | crerssissesesssesss e sssesns 0 ettt nneieies | eresersee et senrerens | stessetesssesesssste s esessssstens | etessssesesntesessesesesensesesnses | sretesessesessnesesantesessnesessnne | sesesesasnsesensetesesssesansesesens | esetesessesesssinsesensetesessnsesas | stesesesesantesesntesessnsesenntess | nebesenseteseresesan et s e esesanas
1.3 Reinsurance Ceded..........coovuivnimiininienniieseeesieesneinnns

T NBL e

3.1 DIMECL..eaeeccc et | e O O PO PO OO BT OO OO OT T BT OO OO OO OTURE FOPOPP TSP OURPRPRIRTOTE TP PPOTRTOTURPTORPOP
3.2 ReiNSUranCce aSSUMEM.........c..curerirerirriniiiereriesinesesiessneseens | eeeeesiessssesensessnnsessessenes 0 [ ottt | et | chieri ettt r s | feeb et sttt n st | Shenes sttt r s enbne | sebien bbb st ent | Sete sttt st | sebeee ettt | Heetb bbb
3.3 Reinsurance Ceded. ..o | e L0 T PO PO DO PO OO O T BT BSOSO ST BT PP O PO PP PP ST OO OTORPOTPPPURTOTE PP O ORI
B4 NEL.ooce s sensssens | sesnnsessssenssesesesnnsnena0) | e [0 N (0 N (0 N (0 TR (0 R (0 (0 O 0
4. Totals:

................................... 0 [evrrrrreinrnrneseinnienenn0 [0

................................... 0 [0 [0

................................... 0 [0 [0

................................... 0 [0 |0
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Statement as of December 31, 2019 of the Molina Healthcare of Puerto RiCO, Inc.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 2B - ANALYSIS OF CLAIMS UNPAID - PRIOR YEAR - NET OF REINSURANCE

Claims Paid Claim Reserve and Claim Liability 5 6
During the Year December 31 of Current Year Estimated Claim
1 2 3 4 Reserve and
On Claims Incurred On Claims On Claims Unpaid On Claims Claims Incurred Claim Liability
Prior to January 1 Incurred During December 31 of Incurred During in Prior Years December 31 of
Line of Business of Current Year the Year Prior Year the Year (Columns 1 +3) Prior Year

1. Comprehensive (NOSPItal @NA MEAICAI)..........cu ettt b bbb s s b s E bR E ek s sk sessenb e | £1eesestaesessesseeb e bseesesbeebessestesbantn | £euetsresessastanssessesseetesseesentasssessants | cesessesuessessastantsnssestassaessessessantanes | sebsetsessessasssessessastessessentansessestans | sessststsnssestessasssessessastsnssensaseans 0 [
2. MEOICAIE SUPPIEBMENL.......eoieiecieeie et aeeeerets s ee ettt st es et es s E s8££ 8 eE 84S E b e84 24 EE o284 s e £ R e b e £ R esEee e e bsesienbes | £eseeteesebseesensaetseeesteetaesessessantsnes | Hebieesessessaesesseeseetaessessenbeetessestass | 4essestetssesesteetaes e st ee s st e s sessenbentns | feetsehieesest et ee st et et st st et nesenies | fiestent et e bt ettt et 0 [ oo
BT =1 - o1 OO OO OO P PO PE SO TE DUOE TSRO 0 [
4. VISION ONIY...ooieittieiee ettt es bbbt £ 8 £8 b s8££ 42121 eSS £ £ E 28R 8 e84 R R £ RS R e e R R e R R e £ RA e R e R ek sessenE s | £ieesnEieEeREesEeet e R ee R e b et et st st aetne | £EehsetseetestetesEeeE et e Rt es s et et et sent | Sesestestebiessest et ee st et e b sentensentsnes | 4ebntsestest et e e st R et et e es b et tsentens | HetssE et e st et bRttt 0 [
5. Federal EMPIOYEes HEAIth BENEMILS PIAN............c.oiiririieeie ettt sttt ettt ss st et ees | 4eeseesestees e st essees e sseesentaessessestensns | feesuessessessastsesesseesaesessessantsessnssns | £1essessssneesnesassnssessestessessessessansns | 2eesssssessassssssessassasssnssnssantnssnssasss | sesessassssssnssssssnssnssansnsssnssassanes 0 [
B, THIE XVIII = MEBAICATE. ... eceeereeeeeeeeeeeseeee e tse et es e se et s8££ 8284288285842 E 41284284 s e b e e st entanssees | 4etseesastnssessessaesaesseesantaessnssestensns | eeiuessessessssssesessessaesessessantessnssns | £ressesssssessnesasssssessastessessessensantns | Seesssesessassssssessessasssnssessantnssnssasss | seseessssusssnssessassnssnssanssssnssassanes O O
7o THIE XIX = IMEAICAIA. ...ttt et n bt brs | sebsessstnesessentensessed 46,078,364 |.....coovvvrrrrirrinnnne 376,932,113 | .o 4,086,421 | ..o 45,719,438 | ..o 50,164,785 |..ovovrreerrererrerirrins 75,755,436
8. OHNEI NBAIN......e ettt RS £ £ £ £ R R RS R R e R s s R s R et e Rsessents | AeEieEEesEeeEseEtesteesaneressantantnsentensane | ersessesiessesssesiestestossssiessenseseses | feesiessessassiessessessiesiossonsansessensansee | steesesiestensessessensonsansessentenssentents | srressentonsnssenssnsanesentensanesessantanes O
9. Health subtotal (Lines 1 to 8) 376,932,113 | s 4,086,421 | oo 45,719,438 | oo 50,164,785 | ..o 75,755,436
10, HEAINCAIE MBCEIVADIES (B)........vveivecvieciictiee ettt sttt e s s s s ss et b st s bt s s sse s s ssesassanas | sesassessssssessssensesses s sasssans 4736 | 2,603,709 | oo | et | ettt nnens 4736 | oo 674,572
T Vot 104 =T O o DO PO OO O
12.  Medical incentive pools and DONUS @MOUNLS............ccciueueiiiriieiiciecee ettt ss st sese st s s s s s snsebessnsesns | sesesessssssessnsesessssnsesanns 3,332,983 | .o 7,209,872 |.ovvoeeeiesieeia, 3,397,543 | .o 6,986,314 |..cooovveiceeie, 6,730,526 |....cccoooiieiiiieriiiinas 13,316,960
13. Totals (Lines 9-10+11+12) 49,406,611 10381,538,276 | ..o 7,483,964 | .o, 52,705,752 | covovvovrerrrrireiienisninns 56,890,575 | ..o 88,397,824
(@) Excludes§$.......... 0 loans or advances to providers not yet expensed.




Statement as of December 31, 2019 of the Molina Healthcare of Puerto RiCO, Inc.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF PAID AND INCURRED CLAIMS
(000 Omitted)

SECTION A - PAID HEALTH CLAIMS - GRAND TOTAL

Cumulative Net Amounts Paid

Year in Which Losses 1 2 3 4 5
Were Incurred 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
o O O O OO PP OO
{0 TSP OO ST PPTPUOTS FOUPTT TP OTOOTTOOPOOPOTRORPOTO 456,154 [ ..o 501,497 |.oeeeeerereeeeeine 501,497 | 501,497 [ oo 501,497
20718ttt SRR R R R R R st b e s bt s ntens | entesenntet et eren XXX et e 630,424 | ..o 687,017 | .o 687,017 | oo 687,017

559,883 605,473

..559,181

605,473
..605,238
376,954

I T o

SECTION B - INCURRED HEALTH CLAIMS - GRAND TOTAL

Sum of Cumulative Net Amount Paid and Claim Liability, Claim Reserve and Medical Incentive Pool and Bonuses Outstanding at End of Year

19°C1

o ok ow N

Year in Which Losses 1 2 3 4 5
Were Incurred 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
PTIOT. .ot E RS E AR R f bR R b b e | £eReeE R R bR Rt b R R R bR st b e st st | HeesebE e R e R RS e bR bbb R s b | ShieEh e R R R R bR e e R bt b ee | HheE e R e bRttt bR | bR
{0 TS OO O T U OO USSP 503,487 | .o 503,487 | .o 503,487 | oo 503,487
2076t 707,594 | .o 706,185 |..euveririeerieinerereceieienne 706,185 [ .oovoeeeierirerineireeeriecineieins 706,185

639,969 615,559 615,559
.......... ..638,168 |... .612,722
429,660

SECTION C - INCURRED YEAR HEALTH CLAIM AND CLAIM ADJUSTMENT EXPENSE RATIO - GRAND TOTAL

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Claim and Claim Total Claims and
Years in Which Adjustment Unpaid Claim Claims Adjustment
Premiums were Earned and Premiums Claim Claim Adjustment Percent Expense Payments Percent Claims Adjustment Expense Incurred Percent
Claims were Incurred Earned Payments Expense Payments (Col. 312) (Col.2+3) (Col. 5/1) Unpaid Expense (Col.5+7+8) (Col. 9/11)

o B~ 0N

556,823 | ..o 501,497
..746,652 ....687,017
731,882 | oo 605,473
T11,042 | 605,238
20719.. s | s 473,555 | oo 376,954

...... 2.7 ....514,996
704,035
...623,938
626,982

395,564

514,996
..704,035
623,938
634,542
448,870




Statement as of December 31, 2019 of the Molina Healthcare of Puerto RiCO, Inc.

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Paid Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Incurred Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development Ratio Incurred Year Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Paid Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Incurred Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development Ratio Incurred Year Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Paid Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Incurred Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development Ratio Incurred Year Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Paid Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Incurred Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development Ratio Incurred Year Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Paid Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Incurred Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development Ratio Incurred Year Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Paid Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Incurred Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development Ratio Incurred Year Health Claims
NONE

12.HM, 12.MS, 12.DO, 12.VO, 12.FE, 12.XV



Statement as of December 31, 2019 of the Molina Healthcare of Puerto RiCO, Inc.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF PAID AND INCURRED CLAIMS
($000 Omitted)

SECTION A - PAID HEALTH CLAIMS - TITLE XIX - MEDICAID

Cumulative Net Amounts Paid

IX'CL

Year in Which Losses 1 2 3 4 5
Were Incurred 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
o o O O PO OO OO BT O OO PSTTRR
2. 2015 RS S SE AR E AR b bbbttt ebaes | enbebe et 456,154 | oo 501,497 | oot 501,497 | oo 501,497 | oo 501,497
TR TP UU ST U ST PRSSOR ISORURPTRTT XXX coeieieieineeisinnins | e 630,424 | ..o 687,017 | oo 687,017 | o 687,017
4. 559,883 | ..o B05,473 | oot 605,473
5. 559,181 ....605,238
B 2010, ettt E RS R Rkttt entntenenrenes | cnensenssennnsensens KK ersenensenssnnsnensnsenens | ersnenensensensssnnes s XK MKusernennsennesnesnesnenee |enersensnsnseeensene s XKKuressensernsnnsnnsensnsane | oenenennnsnssnssnens KKK urrserssnessessnssnessenees | sesseensenssse s enes 376,954
SECTION B - INCURRED HEALTH CLAIMS - TITLE XIX - MEDICAID
Sum of Cumulative Net Amount Paid and Claim Liability, Claim Reserve and Medical Incentive Pool and Bonuses Outstanding at End of Year
Year in Which Losses 1 2 3 4 5
Were Incurred 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
PIOT. .S SRS E R E RS8R £ b RS R R E R E et b et R st | Hhiee R e e R RS bR E R s bR e e | 1Rt eEe R R R s e b bRt h bR st | eebe R e b bR bbb bRt ens | HeReeE s R bbb Rt | HeseE R
R 1 TSSO OO UT SOOI 503,487 | oo 503,487 | oot 503,487 | .ot 503,487
B 2078ttt 707,594 | oo 706,185 | oo 706,185 | oo 706,185
4. 639,969 | ..o 615,559 | oo 615,559
5. ....638,168 ..612,722
B 2000, ettt R eE R SRR fEEeE R f L E SRR £ EE AR EESLE R LR E AR Ao EReEE ke Ef e Ak seE et enb et n st et nnntens st nnnenententsnnensenes | srsensensennsnssensens KK arsenensensenssnessnnenens | enensnsnsensensnssness XKOKusernennsnnnessnssnssnenne | sensensensneensens KKKusersensernsnnsnesnssnsane | oensenserssnsanssnenss KKK ureserseneseesnnssnsensanes | sesseensensssssensenssnesse e enesneenes 429,660

SECTION C - INCURRED YEAR HEALTH CLAIM AND CLAIM ADJUSTMENT EXPENSE RATIO - TITLE XIX - MEDICAID

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Claim and Claim Total Claims and
Years in Which Adjustment Unpaid Claim Claims Adjustment

Premiums were Earned and Premiums Claim Claim Adjustment Percent Expense Payments Percent Claims Adjustment Expense Incurred Percent

Claims were Incurred Earned Payments Expense Payments (Col. 312) (Col.2+3) (Col. 5/1) Unpaid Expenses (Col.5+7+8) (Col. 911)
556,823 | .ooovereeieiieeineieinns 501,497 | oo 13,499 [ 2.7 514,996 514,996
2. ..746,652 | .. ...687,017 ..704,035 |.. ...7104,035
3 731,882 605,473 623,938 623,938
4. T11,042 | oo 605,238 626,982 634,542

5.

20719.. s | ] 473,555 | ..o, 376,954 395,564 448,870
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Statement as of December 31, 2019 of the Molina Healthcare of Puerto RiCO, Inc.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF PAID AND INCURRED CLAIMS
($000 Omitted)

SECTION A - PAID HEALTH CLAIMS - OTHER

Year in Which Losses
Were Incurred

Cumulative Net Amounts Paid

I T o

SECTION B - INCURRED HEALTH CLAIMS - OTHER

Year in Which Losses
Were Incurred

Sum of Cumulative Net Amount Paid and Claim Liability, Claim Reserve and Medical Incentive Pool and Bonuses Outstanding at End of Year

SECTION C - INCURRED YEAR HEALTH CLAIM AND CLAIM ADJUSTMENT EXPENSE RATIO - OTHER

1 2 3 4
Years in Which
Premiums were Earned and Premiums Claim Claim Adjustment Percent
Claims were Incurred Earned Payments Expense Payments (Col. 312
1 2015 et | srerene et ensseessensens | sesensensessntensessstensensnsesssQ. | sreneenessressentnseesensenesesessensns | seessssessssesssessesssee e
2078..eereiieier s | et | seeesenesssssenessnesesennsne0 | s | e 0.0
20717 et | eenerresssnesnssssssenssssessessessnsns | eevesssessensnesessassenssesessennns0 | sreseessrenenne ettt estensnes | sessessneestessensessessensnnenn 0.0

o B~ 0N

5 6 7 8 9 10
Claim and Claim Total Claims and
Adjustment Unpaid Claim Claims Adjustment
Expense Payments Percent Claims Adjustment Expense Incurred Percent
(Col. 5/1) Unpaid Expenses (Col.5+7+8) (Col. 911)
..................................... 0.0 [ et | et ssnsenssseessenes | seesnnsneensssessensnesessesssnssessensQ [ connernennnenennnnnssennnnn0.0
..................................... 0.0 [ o | e |0 0.0
........................................ 0 [ o000 | [ cersesesnnnnnes | nneeeesensensesesssssnssessensesQ | nevissnneneesesnssnesnssessennes 0.0
..................................... 0.0
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Statement as of December 31, 2019 of the Molina Healthcare of Puerto RiCO, Inc.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 2D - AGGREGATE RESERVE FOR ACCIDENT AND HEALTH CONTRACTS ONLY

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
Federal
Comprehensive Employees Title Title
(Hospital Medicare Dental Vision Health XVIII XIX
Total and Medical) Supplement Only Only Benefits Plan Medicare Medicaid Other

1. Unearned Premilm FESEIVES..........cccvveueviiirereieesiese e s sssesessssssesns | sresessesesssissssssssesesssesssnns 0 [ oo | et en et | ereresssieaesese et es et ssresenins | sessebesesesesisaesesstesessnaetasentes | sresesessesessssesesssetesessesessnntes | sresssesesisetesasesesssesesensetens | sbessetesaseaesas st et st et et s estebanns | nenaebanebeses ettt s e

2. Additional OliCY IESEIVES ().......cvevereerecrreiiiieiriireiieieissiese st sssesseses | sressesssssssessssssesse s sessesaens 0 | oottt | ettt s sstenns | eesestes ettt s st s s assaenes | estessessseste s st ess et ensentenss | ebsesestessesesess s s s st antessets | sebssessessesssastess et estestesebntes | nebessessessesastessesessestesesetenaes | sesestesesestesse bbbt neas

3. Reserve for future contingent bENEitS.........c.cceviiiveiciceic s | e 0

4. Reserve for rate credits or experience rating refunds

(including §$.......... 0 for iNVeStMeNnt iINCOME).........vuvrerereerieeneereereeseeneeseieees [ ceereernesneeseeeennnes 4,354,502 | ..ot | sttt | seestees sttt st st eese st st entne | festeeeessessees et es s st st et estenes | eetessestseses s st et sess st st e ntenaes | fressestenesessestens e ssensestentnsens | seesestensensnesentnes 4,354,592 | oo

5. Aggregate write-ins for Other POlICY MESEIVES. ..o [ erereessisses s ssessssssesnaes [0 RO {0 R [0 RO {0 R [0 R {0 R [0 R {0 R 0

8. TOLAIS (GrOSS)..ceurerererrereerreseeneereeseeseeesseseesess et ess st sess s ene s essanens

7. Reinsurance ceded

8. Totals (Net) (PAGE 3, LINE 4).......cvereieeireieiecneereiesseseese et issssesessssssss | seeessssessssssessesens 4,354.592 | ..o L0 (0 R (0 O (0 RO (0 O (0 4,354.502 | ..o 0

9. Present value of amounts not yet due N ClaimS..........cccevieieiereenseieis [ 0 [ oo ssesennes | st erenss | ressssesee sttt ssssnsente | rstessesstestes et ss st snsantense | fessesetessessesnsansess s s tantesetes | nebsetsnsessesnsnntesses e tentesenntes | nesssestessesanten et sesentensesesantes | netesteset e ten ettt entes

10.  Reserve for future contingent BENEFitS............ovurerieriereerrinrserceerieiees e 0 | oottt | ceeeeesr ettt esententns | eeseesseeestestneest st estessessents | setesteneeesess et e ss st st s aessente | fiessessestesseesest st sessestentansrees | setsessestansessestensanssessententneae | Steesestensasesessestentntestententans | eseseesessent et e s ntene s sent s

11, Aggregate write-ins for Other Claim rESEIVES.........co.cviiveieereeeieeie s [ sssesessssnsenans [0 RO 0 oo [0 RO {0 PR [0 RO {0 R 0 oo {0 R 0

12, TOLAIS (GrOSS)..vuereeerrerrererrersrneseeseesseeeseesessesssssseessssssssesessessssssssessssssssssessens | sesessessesssssssssessasssssssssassans O O (0 R (0 O (0 R (0 R (0 R (0 TR (0 R 0

13, REINSUrANCE CEUBM.........oouieeiiiiiiiiisseb e | st 0 [ ittt | et | sesene ettt | ehb sttt ettt | enbienhienn ettt | eebbsene ettt sns s snsents | ceniienei st | eeni st

14, Totals (NEt) (PAGE 3, LINE 7)...cuvvreerrerirerireeiieeiseeseessssessessssessssessssessasssssssssns | sesessnssessssssessessasssssnssassns O (0 (O (0 (O R (0 T 0

DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

0507, Rttt | Srensee ettt nnens O O P OO OO OO OO PO O SO OTOPRTT TTP O RSTTRRPTRRN
0502, ooovireeereseesie st | etrt e OO OO POOO OO DO OO OO OO DO OO OO OSSOSO PO OO
0503, ettt | Srensee et et ettt nnns O O P O o OO OO USSP TP O RO RPRTRRN
0598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 5 from overflow page...........cccccovvves [ ovrrerenieieseeseeeses 0 [ 0 [ 0 [ 0 [ 0 [ 0 [ 0 [ 0 [ 0
0599. Totals (Lines 0501 through 0503 plus 0598) (Ling 5 aboVe)........ccceervvreeiens [ evreresierisisisirsnierierenned0 e 0
1100, bRt | et O PO POOO OO DO OO OO OO DO OO OO OO PTIN PO OO
T02. ettt ens | etseneet ettt O O O O O OO OO PO SO PP OTS PR TP
1103, et | chb sttt OO OO BOOO OO DO OO OO BOO OO OO OO OO PO OO
1198. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 11 from overflow page..........cccecees | ceveevevreeveieseeiee e O OO (01 U [0 OO (01 TR [0 RN (0 T 0 [ e (0 TR 0
1199. Totals (Lines 1101 through 1103 plus 1198) (Line 11 .@bOVE).......cciveverirrerncns [corrnirisinissiisssisssiissieeans O R (0 R (O 0 i 0 [, 0 e 0 [, 0 e 0
(@) Includes §.......... 0 premium deficiency reserve.




Statement as of December 31, 2019 of the Molina Healthcare of Puerto RiCO, Inc.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 3 - ANALYSIS OF EXPENSES

Claim Adjustment Expenses 3 4 5
Clst Other2CIaim General
Containment Adjustment Administrative Investment
Expenses Expenses Expenses Expenses Total
1. Rent($...... 0 for occupancy of OWn building)..........cccevereurinieesseessee e | ceveiesenens 1,584,796 | ..oooveveverereiierienns | v 3,027,776 | .oovoeveveeeveereiees | ceereiieinns 4,612,572
2. Salaries, wages and other BENELS.............ccoeuiieevcurieiieseeece e | cevseasieenans 9,660,414 | ......cocvee 141,237 | ............ 14,918,883 | ..o | e 24,720,534
3. Commissions (Iess §..........0 ceded plus $..........0 @SSUMEA)........ccuevrreirrrrreieiesenns [ eoveresisesiesnssssesseniins | cervessissssssessessisssessenss | svessssssessssssessesssssensns | sorsssssessesssssonssssssssonss | sossssssessssssnssessessnss 0
4. Legal feeS and EXPENSES.......ccccverierireieieieseietese sttt ssses e besse s ssssansens | sresssssssesisssssesessssenes | snesessssesessssssenseninss | sevenieseennsen @O0, T 1D | tiverieisssesessssesesiesenss | evesissesseseens 255,775
5. Certifications and accreditation fEES...........cuvveeeieicreeceseeece e eessenns | e 7532 | coeeeeeeseeeeeiieieiees | eeveeieesssssissesisees | evesesssessiserssesssssnens | erreesseseresesines 7,532
6.  Auditing, actuarial and other consulting SErViCes............ccoevvuerrevesrrerenninsenncenieseies | cevveenneenn 1,401,044 | 3,399 | 002,340,925 | | e 3,745,368
7. Traveling EXPENSES. .....ccviveiicieieieieiriete st es s ss s nnsesennns | snsesessssssesasans 89,192 | oo 128 | e 99,994 | ..o | e 189,314
8. Marketing and advertiSing...........cccocevviieeiierieeeieee e | everennenernnn 290,821 | i | cvererrerennnnnd06 7,620 [ v | e 924,441
9. Postage, express and telephone...........ccccuiviveieiiieiiecsee e | evaesiesisienens 212,010 | oo, (R 1,290,117 | oo | e 1,502,146
10.  Printing and office SUPPHIES.........c.cvvvveverieeie et ssnns | eveesaesininnens 362,085 | oo 371 | e 1,279,784 | oo | e 1,642,240
11. Occupancy, depreciation and amOrtiZation.............cccoueieinieeniineeesessesenenes | eoerieniesesssssesssnne | sosesessssessssssssessesnns | sosessessssennes 579,251 | oo | evereienienens 579,251
12, EQUIPIMENL. ..ottt sttt ssensssssnsnns | snsssesssssassnssnssnes 1L RS IS 205,774 | oo | ceeveereeeeennes 205,932
13.  Cost or depreciation of EDP equipment and SOftWare.............cccccvveeereiviereneceviiees | eviveeisiienenns 28,463 | ..coooeeiieran 1,015 | o 232,195 | oo | e 261,673
14.  Outsourced services including EDP, claims, and other services...........c.cccoovevevieees | ovvvireienns 3,867,573 | oo 202,302 | coveee AAT,979 | oo | e 4,487,854
15.  Boards, bureaus and assoCiation fEES............cceveierrieeieieiieee et | seereerese s 3242 | oo | e 65,705 [ .veveeeeeeeeeeeeeeees | e 68,947
16.  Insurance, eXCept 0N real ESEALE........ccccvveieirieieceie e | e 11,624 | oo | e 808,067 |...vvevrverreirersreireiines | cerererinienens 819,691
17.  Collection and bank SEIVICE ChAIGES............covueveviveieeiciieesieiesee ettt | seevesiese s AT [ o | v 124,516 | oo 363 | e 124,926
18.  Group service and adminiStration fEES............ccoviueeiicieceses e siseeinens | et issssns | covsssesssesessssssessseress | seressssesesssissessssssesssins | eesesesssssesssesesssiseses | erssessesesisesssesesenns 0
19.  Reimbursements by UNINSUIEA PIANS............ccueveviiveiieiiiieie et sssieses | eresssssssssesssssssessssnnes | eesesessssssessssssesesins | ossesesissessenns LS4 7 T 92,272
20. Reimbursements from fisCal INtEIMETIAMIES. ........c..rvirriiriirieiieriririsnesierinens | e | s | s | neressesesesseseses | e 0
21, Rl EStAtE BXPENSES. ......vvviiiieiieiiisiiee ettt e ssenaes | sestesesssessessessssassenins | sriesestesesssensessessntanne | estesiesentesessnsesanesans | srvetessesesessesennsensense | sreesessesesinsenesnsenes 0
22, REAIESIAE tAXES......ceuuriecircieiiiei ettt | et | et s | s | st | resinesi s 0
23. Taxes, licenses and fees:
23.1 State and 10Cal INSUIANCE TAXES............ruurieiiiiiir st | ceserisesiessssississienes | cerissiesissississiesins | soresiesiesiesiesssesieses | seriesiesssessesssesesesies | resonessnessnessnessnessed 0
23.2 State PrEMIUM AXES......evvrerrereirreeereeiseiseessssssssesessesssssssssssasssssssssessesssssessessanss. | sesessesssssssssessassssssnsns | nsssessessassssssessessassanss | sssessssssnsnssessasssnssesses | snssessessenssessessessanssnss | sessesssnsnssessensnssnes 0
23.3 Regulatory authority icenses and fEES.........cuvieiirieiireeieseeie e | cveesssenseessienee 6,598 | .o | e BATT [ | e, 10,069
23.4 PaYIOI AXES.....c..oeeveivireiecietece ettt sttt | eetesaesssenans 758,460 | ..covveverene. 10,826 | ...oocooc... 1,071,194 | oo | e 1,840,480
23.5 Other (excluding federal income and real estate taxes)...........ccceueeveiviereeieens [ | e | cveveesesesnnnns 150,216 | .cvoveveeeeiievereieeenies | e 150,216
24, Investment expenses NOtINCIUAET BISEWNETE..............ccvueicviucieiisieeseieseeiesesens | eetesessiessesesssssnsenies | eovsssssesssssssssssessssssss | essesissessessssssssssessessns | ossessessssassenas 10,138 | o 10,138
25.  Aggregate Write-inS fOr EXPENSES........ovururererreirrereieeressrneeesssessssssessssssssssssssssssessenes | srsesssssesssssssssesans 276 | oo [V 150,345 | .o (U 150,621
26. Total expenses incurred (LINES 110 25).......c.rvrceerieriinerirsieneseesieesseenisseeines | rneeeeenns 18,250,335 | ..o 359,297 | ..ovvvvenne 27,781,859 | ..cocorvvrrrns 10,501 | (a)........46,401,992
27.  Less expenses unpaid December 31, CUMTENE YEAI..........ccccviveveveereieieieeieiseieiees | eeveversinnnns 533,417 | oo 141,795 | ..o 3,888,865 | ....coovvirerriereieieies | e 4,564,077
28. Add expenses unpaid DECEMDET 31, PrIOr YEAI..........ccouereiriereriereieissieesieresesseesens | eeesissessssssesesssssesssees | seesesessesens 1,224,485 | .............. 4,059,630 | ..o | e 5,284,115
29.  Amounts receivable relating to UniNSUred PIANS, PrIOr YEAI..........cvcviueieieiirieieiiees | erreresisiesesessssssesies | eovessssesessssssesesssssnss | esesssssssessssssssssssesins | evssessesssssssessessssssenss | sressessesessssesessssenes 0
30. Amounts receivable relating to uninsured plans, CUMTENE YEAT.........c.voiiveririrriries [ errnrsrssesmsmnessssninsnes | sersessesmssnssesssnsenssesns | onsessssssssssssssssssansessns | sessssssesssssssssenssssnsane | sessssssessesssssssesssanes 0
31. Total expenses paid (Lines 26 minus 27 plus 28 minus 29 plus 30).........ccccecvevrierres | vererrnens 17,716,918 |..ccoovvnne 1,441,987 |...... 27,952,624 |.....ccocvvvvrnne 10,501 | 47,122,030
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
2501. Charitable CONIDULIONS............ccciiiiiiirir s | e | s | o 12,500 | oo | e 12,500
2502. BOITOWING COSES......cvvvriviriieiiieiie ettt iesse s sssssssesssssssessessssessesssssssessesss | sesssssssesssssssessessessnses | snvssesssssnsessnssssessessens | sevessensensrens 110,018 | it | e 110,018
2503. Other adminiStrative BXPENSES..........c.eveviveveieieeeiesese s ssee s ssssessesessesssssses | oevssssssessssssesinsan 276 | oo | e 27,827 | e | e 28,103
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page.........ccoeveviveeniinies | coverveieieiiesisiennnd (01 I (01 I (01 I (01 I 0
2599. TOTALS (Lines 2501 through 2503 plus 2598) (Line 25 @bOVE).......ocurrvrrnrenrersrinrnnes | corerrisrensissesnienas 276 | o ()] I 150,345 | oo ()] [P 150,621
(@) Includes management fees of $.....2,888,498 to affiliates and §.......... 0 to non-affiliates.
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Statement as of December 31, 2019 of the Molina Healthcare of Puerto RiCO, Inc.

EXHIBIT OF NET INVESTMENT INCOME

1
Collected
During Year

2
Earned
During Year

1. U.S. government bonds

1.1 Bonds exempt from U.S. tax...
1.2 Other bonds (UNAFFIIAIEA)............cvevriuriieieicieie sttt bbbttt
1.3 BONGAS OF GffIIIES. ......cvuieeieiti bbb
2.1 Preferred Stocks (UNAFfIIALEA).........ceieiiieieccse et et
211 Preferred StOCKS O @ffilIAtES..........cvuriiiei b
2.2 Common StOCKS (UNAFfIAIEA)........ccoviverricreieiies ettt bbb bbbt nas
2.21  ComMMON SOCKS OF AFfIIALES. ... ... cvuercrieicici bbb | £esesb et bbb e bbbt b | Hhbb bR
3. Mortgage loans
4. REAIESIALE. ...
B CONMTACE IOBNS........oevevieecite ettt ettt e s bbb st s st s b e b s st s e st s bt n s st n s ssetaes | Henteseetanteseebess st esa s seb st et et nte s bntens | stestessesntesees et st st n e s st nae st
6.  Cash, cash equivalents and ShOM-term INVESIMENLS...........c.ccuiuiveevciireeeee ettt naas [ () N Y £ T N 2,780,086
7. Derivative instruments
8.  Otherinvested assets
9. Aggregate write-inS fOr INVESIMENT INCOME...........ocururirireieecieie ettt st ss s ese st s st essentes | fretseesessenssessessses st sns s sent st s snnsend 0 | e 0
10.  Total Gross INVESIMENE INCOME..........iuiiueieiiiteiet ettt ettt sttt ettt b bbbt sn s ss e essssebsessnb st st ensesssssnsessssnssnsesss | sbsessssossesssessessnsassesnsanes 3,451,550 | ..o 3,513,409
11, Investment expenses
12.  Investment taxes, licenses and fees, excluding federal INCOME tAXES...........cc.euiuiiieiciiiieiece ettt bt () ORI
13, INEEIESE BXPENSE. .....veiveieceieeeict ettt bttt b bbb s s b sS4 884 b AR AR SRR b AR AR bbbttt en (R) e
14.  Depreciation on real estate and OthEr INVESIEA @SSELS...........c.euiiiiieieiieiei ettt bbbttt bbb bbbt (I)eveeererenrerrerere et 0
15.  Aggregate write-ins for deductions from INVESIMENE INCOME............ciuiieiiiiccse ettt s s s bbbt sssbense s ssnsans | assesssssssessessnsansessesentesessnsansassnsand 0
16.  Total deduCtions (LINES 11 thrOUGN 15)........cvueiieiiieieieisie ettt s s E s s bR s n st en bbb s s b et ensens | fetsetansesesnsassassnsansensesantansas 10,501
17.  Net investment incOME (LINE 10 MINUS LINE T6).......c.cviuiiiiiieieieieiteeteee ettt ettt bt a bbb s s s b st bt b bbb et s s s et s esaebessssetesnans | sbebsesesessstesensssesesnsetenan 3,502,908
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
0901.
0902, oottt R RS RS E RS RE LR RS RS R 4R E £ 4R R R £ R 4R R £ AR R oL bk E Ao £ R SRR R R R oL b ek R R e R AR b ee ket res | HEeeEeeE e bieE R b e bt R R e R R b b e R b st et es | eebebieE R R eR bbbt aen
0903, oottt bR bR R SRR £ £ R R4S E LR E oS4 E R R £ R R R £ LR AR R e£E R R R e £ R R R AR AR R oL b e bR AR AR Eee ket res | HEeebeebebieE R b ee b et RE R R b b s R b st et es | eebebieE R R ee b e bbbt aen
0998. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 9 from overflow page.. .0
0999. Totals (Lines 0901 through 0903 plus 0998) (Line 9 above)... ]

. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 15 from overflow page

1599. Totals (Lines 1501 through 1503 PIUS 1598) (LINE 15 D0VE)........ccvuiieiuieiieiiiiiciictesiesestesissstesas e ssssssesssssssesssssssessssassssasssesssssssesssssssessessssassssssssnssssesssssssessesanses | sressesssessessesansessssnssssesssssssessesansad 0
(@) Includes $ 80,800 amortization of premium and less $.....218,769 paid for accrued interest on purchases.
(b) Includes $.... ...0 amortization of premium and less $..........0 paid for accrued dividends on purchases.
(¢) Includes $.... 0 paid for accrued interest on purchases.
(d) Includes $ 0 interest on encumbrances.
(e) Includes$.... 0 paid for accrued interest on purchases.
() Includes $
(@) Includes $ 0 investment taxes, licenses and fees, excluding federal income taxes, attributable to segregated and Separate Accounts.
(h) Includes $....
(i) Includes $ 0 depreciation on other invested assets.
EXHIBIT OF CAPITAL GAINS (LOSSES)
1 2 3 4 5
Realized Change in
Gain (Loss) Other Total Realized Change in Unrealized
on Sales Realized Capital Gain (Loss) Unrealized Foreign Exchange
or Maturity Adjustments (Columns 1+ 2) Capital Gain (Loss) Capital Gain (Loss)
1. U.S. government DONGS..........cveiieirieieieiiesseete e senns | cvvevesesssssessseeenns 13,085 | .o | e 13,085 | oo | e
1.1 Bonds exempt from U.S. tax
1.2 Other bonds (unaffiliated)..........c..ccovvevererrrrerereeecese e
1.3 Bonds of affiliates.........ccceueieeieiiriecsee e
2.1 Preferred Stocks (UNGFfIIALEA)............ccuueuuemuiriiiiiiiiies | ceeriesiesiesisiesissienies | seeseestesienesessensenienies | esssesssessess s seseeenes 0
211 Preferred Stocks 0f @ffiliates..........ccoveveievciieeceeseeseeieeiens [ sseeissiesies | cvevesessssesesssssesessssseseens | stesseseesnsssse e 0
2.2 Common StOCKS (UNAFFIIALEA).........cvurereeeriereireireireieiieeineieieies | ceerrerreieiseis e seessiseesnnes | cernseesseeseesssssstssseeestenens | seesessesssssnssseessssessneseees 0
2.21  Common Stocks Of AffiliateS...........ccovveveiiieieiciececcsieerie [ ey | et essssies s | sresiese e 0
3. MOMGAGE I0BNS........eeeeieeeieie ettt | eesessessssssssesssstessssssestens | sessesssssssssessssessssssssessanes | reiseessssessnessssessanensnens 0
4. REAIESIALE.......cvieicicce et | et | estesssestes st s et nens | esessess st s e banes 0
5. Contract loans reie et | s 0
6.  Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments..........cccccoees | voervercrieicnisiieienas 21 | oo | e 21
7. Derivative INSIIUMENLS........c.cuiiviieeieieiete e | crersesssssssssesssssiesssssstesies | stsesessssessesssssssesssssssessess | suessessesssssssessessssessessssen 0
8. Other iNVESEA @SSELS.......cevicviieiccis s | et ssstenes | stsesessssessesssssssesssssssesenss | suessesiessessssesessssessesnsen 0 | e | e
9. Aggregate write-ins for capital gains (I0SSES)........cvuererrrererinns | cerrirsrerisissersersseesenees [0 P [0 P (0 P (O P 0
10.  Total capital gains (I0SSES)......cccvveverrirereiirierereiieeieeresseeresesens | cereresieissessssesenns 868,714 | .ovvveeceeiend [0 I 868,714 | oo 0 | o 0
0901.
0902.
0903.
0998. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 9 from overflow page... | ....ccooveviriereirinnnad (0 (0 (0 O (0 O 0
0999. Totals (Lines 0901 through 0903 plus 0998) (Line 9 abOVE)........ | coerrrererrrsririsiisriannnad (01 PO (O PO (01 PR (01 P 0
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Statement as of December 31, 2019 of the Molina Healthcare of Puerto RiCO, Inc.

EXHIBIT OF NONADMITTED ASSETS
1

Current Year
Total
Nonadmitted Assets

2
Prior Year
Total
Nonadmitted Assets

3
Change in Total
Nonadmitted Assets
(Col. 2 - Col. 1)

© ® N o

1.
12.
13.
14.
15.

16.

17.
18.1
18.2

19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24
25.
26.

BONAS (SChEAUIE D).ttt sttt ssessens
Stocks (Schedule D):

2.1 Preferred SIOCKS. ...ttt sttt
2.2 COMMON SIOCKS......couiiuiiiiiii i s
Mortgage loans on real estate (Schedule B):

BT FIISLIENS ...
3.2 Other than firSt IENS........c..viriiriririr bbb
Real estate (Schedule A):

4.1 Properties occupied by the COMPANY.........cccevciieiiicrieee e
4.2 Properties held for the production of INCOME...........covurirrerrirrininerere s
4.3 Properties held fOr SAlE..........cciuiiveiinieecsese s

Cash (Schedule E-Part 1), cash equivalents (Schedule E-Part 2)
and short-term investments (SChedule DA)...........oveeeeereeeece e ses

CONTACE IOBNS.........veieiiiri bbb
Derivatives (SChedUIE DB).........c.oirirrinineirisississise st ssesssssssssessssssssssessens
Other invested assets (SChedUIE BA).........ccvirees e
ReCEIVADIES fOr SECUMILIES. .......uveereriiiiiii e
Securities lending reinvested collateral assets (Schedule DL)...........ccccoevieeiriccenievesceenens
Aggregate write-ins for invested assets
Subtotals, cash and invested assets (Lines 1 to 11).
Title plants (for Title INSUIETS ONIY)........eivriieieiceieiece e
Investment inCOME due aNd 8CCTUB...........ccvereieeririeineieeerieeiseire e
Premiums and considerations:

15.1  Uncollected premiums and agents' balances in the course of collection................cc.ccu.......

15.2 Deferred premiums, agents' balances and installments booked but
deferred and NOt YEE AUE..........cccveivierceicece ettt

15.3 Accrued retrospective premiums and contracts subject to redetermination...............cco......
Reinsurance:

16.1  Amounts recoverable from FEINSUIETS..............cocuuiiiiniincii i
16.2 Funds held by or deposited with reinsured companies............cccceeevcreeriereeiseereserenne
16.3 Other amounts receivable under reinsurance CoNtracts............cc.ocueiverisiiniissicssieninees
Amounts receivable relating to UNINSUred PIANS.........c..ccueiereieisieese s
Current federal and foreign income tax recoverable and interest thereon...........c..ccoeceveevvcveennnen.
Net deferred taX @SSet.........cciiiii e
Guaranty funds receivable 0r 0N dePOSIt...........ccrvereririinrinrirrrcrrrs e
Electronic data processing equipment and SOftWare............cccceveueeeiicreniceesicee e
Furniture and equipment, including health care delivery assets...........cccoorrereirenineenenseneeneen.
Net adjustment in assets and liabilities due to foreign exchange rates...........c.cccoeveevereerresiennes
Receivables from parent, subsidiaries and affiliates............cccocvivvierenieiesieseeccese e
Health care and other amounts receivable..............coccverienree s
Aggregate write-ins for other-than-invested assets..........ccoeivieerieieiee s

Total assets excluding Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected
Cell Accounts (Lines 12 through 25).........c.ceuieiiicecieieeseete ettt

From Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell Accounts...........ccocuceeveeneenee
TOTALS (LINES 26 @NG 27)......eorvrrererirerierensissssessesssssessessessssssessessssssssssssessesssssssssessassssssessessassans

............................... 2,217,312
............................... 1,559,906

.................................. 674,572
............................... 2,068,244

.............................. (1,542,740)
.................................. 508,338

1198. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 11 from overflow page..
1199. Totals (Lines 1101 through 1103 plus 1198) (Line 11 above)...

2501.
2502, ..o
2503. .
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page..
2599. Totals (Lines 2501 through 2503 plus 2598) (Line 25 above)

Prepaids, deposits, and other assets....

............................... 2,068,244
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Statement as of December 31, 2019 of the Molina Healthcare of Puerto RiCO, Inc.

EXHIBIT 1 - ENROLLMENT BY PRODUCT TYPE FOR HEALTH BUSINESS ONLY

Total Members at End of 6
1 2 3 4 5 Current Year
Prior First Second Third Current Member
Source of Enroliment Year Quarter Quarter Quarter Year Months
1. Health maintenanCe OrganiZations.............cccuevieriieiiicieieeeisi sttt be bbb s s s b s et s s s s ssnns | sbessssesessnsesessssesesnsesessnsees 252,456 | oo 207,529 [ .o 200,295 | ..eoreeeeeeeeeeeeee e 186,011 | o 175,689 | ooveveeeeeeeeeeee 2,311,301
2. Provider service organizations
3. Preferred ProOVIAET OFGANIZALONS............eiuiieer et es ettt b s b e e s ss e b entee et asts | £6eseeseesetaesee e b aeseesebssenesesseeseeansesseen | 2heeseeetaeseesesaeeeesees e eheeseesee et esseseen | £8etseaeEeesebaeeaes et et h st ee et et e se s eaees | £aeeseeaeses e E et et et E et s R R e R sa e eeeee | HreeeeeE et et E et Rt s seRs et ente | et enE et ettt
4. POINE OF SBIVICE......eueveecercircieiieiei sttt e n R | £4sessesbee e s R e R bR st st Raees | HeieRie e es e e R s E s e Rt R s s s et s | SeebeR e s R R R E bR e E s nE s | £1esEeeE e R iR e R sk ees | £ereRees e Rt | Heb Rttt
D INABMINIEY ONIY...eetei bbb sttt st st b et st esenenane | Seataete bt et h et h b e E ettt b b s e b bt thetn | eteheb et th e b et a bR et es bt ns b s tsetes | Seeaehe b e et h et E b E R e bt et h b e s b ettt hets | £etseheE R eeh et et eh b bt E bt s s s b st sebns | Setseh bt e E et b b s bbbt b e n e bt | et eh bttt b e
6. Aggregate Write-inS fOr OthEr INES Of DUSINESS.........veuureerrrermeiinressereseeeseeesseess st seess st sssssesessssssssessseesssasssssessss | sesssssssssssssssssssssssassssssssssssssseens [0 RN [0 R [0 RN [0 R (R 0
7. 252,456 | ...vvereiserisre s 207,529 [ .o 200,295 | ..ooverrsnrersne e 186,011 | coverereerssreessn s 175,689 | oo 2,311,301
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
0O O PO OO OO POT OO OO OO OTU OO
002 O PO O OO POTO OO OO OO OO
060X O PO OO OO FOP OO OO OO OO
0698. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 6 from overflow page
0699. Totals (Lines 0601 through 0603 plus 0698) (LINE 6 @DOVE).......cvreirerreiiiiirsisisississseessissessssessssssasssssssssssssssssassessssassesss | seiesssssssesssssssssassessssassesssssnsessesas 0 | o 0 ] oo 0 | o 0




Statement as of December 31, 2019 of the Molina Healthcare of Puerto RiCO, Inc.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Going Concern

A

Accounting Practices

Molina Healthcare of Puerto Rico, Inc. (the Plan) was incorporated under the laws of the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico (the Commonwealth) on February 28,
2014. The Plan is a wholly owned subsidiary of Molina Healthcare, Inc. (Molina, or the Parent), a multi-state managed care organization that arranges for the
delivery of health care services to persons eligible for Medicaid, Medicare, the Health Insurance Marketplace, and other government-sponsored health care
programs for low-income families and individuals.

The Plan is a health maintenance organization (HMO), licensed in the Commonwealth, that provides comprehensive health care services to Medicaid enrollees
under contracts with the Puerto Rico Health Insurance Administration (ASES by its Spanish acronym). ASES may terminate the Medicaid contract immediately
or with 30 calendar day written notice depending on the reason for termination. The Plan may terminate the Medicaid contract either immediately or with either
15 or 45 calendar days' notice depending on the reason for termination. Such contracts represent the majority of the Plan’s source of premium income for the
years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018.

The Plan contracts with independent physician associations, hospitals and other providers to provide medical services to its members. As an HMO, the Plan is
at risk for all covered outpatient and inpatient claims incurred by its beneficiaries.

The financial statements of the Plan are presented on the basis of accounting practices prescribed or permitted by the Office of the Commissioner of Insurance
of the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico (OCS).

The OCS recognizes only statutory accounting practices prescribed or permitted by the Commonwealth for determining and reporting the financial condition
and results of operations of an insurance company, for determining its solvency under the Puerto Rico insurance law. The National Association of Insurance
Commissioners’” Accounting Practices and Procedures Manual (NAIC SAP or the Manual) has been adopted as a component of prescribed or permitted
practices by the Commonwealth.

The OCS has adopted certain prescribed accounting practices that differ from those found in the NAIC SAP. Specifically,

Limitations on investments that are outside the scope of the Manual.

Non-admits certain receivables carried by HMOs.

Minimum reserving standards are different from the Manual.

Requires the change in the contingency reserve to be recorded through underwriting income rather than as a direct charge/credit to surplus.

A reconciliation of the Plan’s net income and capital and surplus between NAIC SAP and practices prescribed by the Department as of December 31, 2019
and 2018 is shown below:

| SSAP# | F/ISPage | FiSLine# | 2019 | 2018

NET INCOME
(1) Company state basis (Page 4, Line 32, Columns 2 & 3) | oxxx_ | xxx_ | XXX [$ 18139281 [$ 17,463,922
(2) State Prescribed Practices that are an increase/(decrease) from NAIC

SAP
(3) State Permitted Practices that are an increase/(decrease) from NAIC

SAP
(4) NAICSAP (1-2-3=4) XXX XXX XXX $ 18,139,281 |§ 17,463,922
SURPLUS
(5) Company state basis (Page 3, Line 33, Columns 3 & 4) [ oxxx | oxxx_ | xxx_ |$ 67902448 [$ 106,502,284
(6) State Prescribed Practices that are an increase/(decrease) from NAIC

SAP
(7) State Permitted Practices that are an increase/(decrease) from NAIC

SAP
(8) NAICSAP (5-6-7=8) XXX XXX XXX $§ 67,902,448 |$ 106,502,284

Use of Estimates in the Preparation of the Financial Statement

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Statutory Accounting Principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect

the reported amounts of assets and liabilities. It also requires disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the

reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Accounting Policy

The Plan applies the following accounting policies:

(1) Basis for Short-Term Investments: The Plan did not own any short term investments as of December 31, 2019 and 2018.

(2) Basis for Bonds and Amortization Schedule: Bonds include U.S. government and other debt securities with maturity dates of greater than one year at the
time of purchase. Bonds not backed by other loans are principally stated at amortized cost using the scientific method. Bonds with NAIC designations of
one or two are stated at amortized cost. Bonds with NAIC designations of three or higher are stated at the lower or amortized cost or fair value.
Amortization of bond premium or accretion of discount is computed using the scientific (constant-yield) interest method. Realized capital gains and
losses are determined using the specific-identification method and were not significant for the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018. There were no
significant unrealized gains or losses on investments, and the Plan recognized no losses from other-than-temporary impairments for the years ended
December 31, 2019 and 2018.

(3) Investments in common stock: None.

(4) Investments in preferred stock: None.

(5) Investments in mortgage loans: None.
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Statement as of December 31, 2019 of the Molina Healthcare of Puerto RiCO, Inc.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(6) Basis for Loan-Backed Securities and Adjustment Methodology: Loan-backed securities are stated at amortized cost or lower of amortized cost or fair
value. The Plan's investments in loan-backed securities consist of asset-backed securities and mortgage-backed securities. Prepayment assumptions
using a prospective approach were obtained from broker-dealer survey values or internal estimates.

(7)  Investments in subsidiaries, controlled and affiliated entities (SCA): None.
(8) Investments in joint ventures, partnerships and limited liability companies: None.
(9) Investments in derivatives: None.

(10) Anticipated Investment Income Used in Premium Deficiency Calculation: The Plan assesses the profitability of its medical care policies to identify groups
of contracts where current operating results or forecasts include probable future losses. The Plan anticipates investment income as a factor in the
premium deficiency calculation, in accordance with Statement of Statutory Accounting Principles (SSAP) No. 54, Individual and Group Accident and
Health Contracts. If anticipated future variable costs exceed anticipated future premiums and investment income, a premium deficiency reserve is
recognized. Refer to Note 30, "Premium Deficiency Reserves" for further information.

(11) Management's Policies and Methodologies for Estimating Liabilities for Losses and Loss/Claim Adjustment Expenses for Accident & Health Contracts:
Claims unpaid and unpaid claims adjustment expenses represent management’s best estimate of the ultimate net cost of all reported and unreported
claims incurred through December 31. Claims unpaid are based on actual historical experience and estimates of medical expenses incurred but not paid
(IBNP). The Plan employs its own actuaries to estimate IBNP monthly based on a number of factors, including prior claims experience, health care
service utilization data, cost trends, product mix, seasonality, prior authorization of medical services, and other factors. The Plan also considers
uncertainties related to fluctuations in provider billing patterns, claims payment patterns, membership, and medical cost trends. The Plan continually
reviews and updates the estimation methods and the resulting reserves. Any adjustments to reserves are reflected in current operations. Many of the
Plan’s medical contracts are complex in nature and may be subject to differing interpretations regarding amounts due for the provision of various services.
Such differing interpretations may not come to light until a substantial period of time has passed following the contract implementation, leading to potential
adjustment of some costs in the period in which they are first recorded. The Plan believes that its process for estimating IBNP is adequate, but all
estimates are subject to uncertainties. Any deficiency in the Plan’s estimates of IBNP would negatively affect its results of operations. Refer to Note 25,
“Change in Incurred Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses,” for further information.

(12) Changes in the Capitalization Policy and Predefined Thresholds from Prior Period:

—

The Plan’s electronic data processing (EDP) equipment and software is reported at cost, less accumulated depreciation. EDP equipment and software is
depreciated using the straight-line method over the lesser of its useful life or three years. Depreciation expense related to EDP equipment and operating
system software totaled $17,751 and $635,760 for the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively. EDP equipment and software consisted
of the following at December 31:

2019 2018

Electronic data process equipment $ 1,382571 § 1,382,571

Software 2,848,421 2,848,421
Accumulated depreciation (4,214,365) (4,196,614)
Net $ 16,627 $ 34,378

Furniture and equipment and leasehold improvements, which are non-admitted, are generally depreciated using the straight-line method over the
estimated useful lives of the assets. Depreciation expense related to furniture and equipment and leasehold improvements totaled $499,118 in each of
the year's ended December 31, 2019 and 2018.

(13) Method Used to Estimate Pharmaceutical Rebate Receivables: None.

The Plan has also deemed the following to be significant accounting policies and/or differences between statutory practices and accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America (GAAP):

Cash and Invested Assets

Cash and cash equivalents are defined as cash and short-term highly liquid investments that are both readily convertible into known amounts of cash and so
near maturity that they represent insignificant risk of changes in value because of changes in interest rates. Cash overdraft balances are recorded as a
reduction to cash, whereas under GAAP cash overdraft balances would be classified as liabilities. Only investments with original maturities of three months or
less when purchased qualify under this definition with the exception of money market mutual funds registered under the Investment Company Act of 1940 (the
Act) and regulated under rule 2a-7 of the Act as described in SSAP No. 2R, Cash, Cash Equivalents, Drafts and Short-Term Investments. Under GAAP, the
corresponding caption of cash, cash equivalents, and short-term investments include cash balances and investments that will mature in one year or less from
the balance sheet date.

Investments in bonds are reported at amortized cost or fair value based on their NAIC designation. Under GAAP, investments in bonds are grouped into three
separate categories for accounting and reporting purposes: available-for-sale securities, held-to-maturity securities, and trading securities. Available-for-sale
securities are recorded at fair value and unrealized gains and losses, if any, are recorded in stockholders’ equity as other comprehensive income, net of
applicable income taxes. Held-to-maturity securities are recorded at amortized cost, which approximates fair value, and unrealized holding gains or losses are
not generally recognized. Realized gains and losses and unrealized losses judged to be other than temporary with respect to available-for-sale and
held-to-maturity securities are included in the determination of net income. Trading securities are recorded at fair value, and holding gains and losses are
recognized in net income.

Premiums Due and Unpaid

Premiums due and unpaid at December 31, 2019 and 2018, consist primarily of amounts due from ASES. Receivables are stated at net realizable value based
on management's judgment of the ultimate collectability of the accounts. Collection trends are monitored and any adjustments required are reflected in current
earnings. All premiums receivable balances outstanding greater than 90 days due, with the exception of premiums due from governmental agencies, are
non-admitted in accordance with NAIC SAP.

Net Deferred Tax Assets or Liabilities

The Plan follows the guidance of SSAP No. 101, Income Taxes, for deferred income taxes. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recorded for temporary
differences between the tax basis of assets and liabilities and their amounts reported on the financial statements, using statutory rates in effect for the year in
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which the differences are expected to reverse. The effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized as a change in surplus in
the period that includes the enactment date. SSAP No. 101 includes a valuation allowance criterion whereby only gross deferred tax assets that are more
likely than not (defined as a likelihood of more than 50%) to be realized are potentially admissible, subject to certain limitations and admissibility tests. Under
GAAP, a deferred tax asset is recorded for the amount of gross deferred tax assets expected to be realized in future years, and a valuation allowance is
established for deferred tax assets not realizable.

Receivables from or Amounts Due to Parents and Affiliates

The Plan has various transactions with Molina and the Plan's affiliates. In the statutory basis statements of admitted assets, liabilities, capital and surplus, the
Plan reports any unsettled amounts due from Molina and affiliates as "Receivables from Parent and affiliates." The Plan reports unsettled amounts owed from
Molina and affiliates as "Amounts due to Parent and affiliates." Refer to Note 10, "Information Concerning Parent, Subsidiaries, Affiliates and Other Related
Parties" for further information.

Net Premium Income and Change in Reserve for Rate Credits

The Plan recognizes premiums from members as income in the period for which health plan coverage relates. Premiums collected in advance of a coverage
period are recorded as premiums received in advance. Premium revenue is fixed in advance of the periods covered and, except as described below and in
Retrospectively Rated Contracts and Contracts Subject to Redetermination, is not generally subject to significant accounting estimates.

Quality incentive premiums: Under the Plan’s contract with ASES, 2% of Medicaid premiums are withheld and paid to the Plan subject to certain performance
bonus measures being met.

Profit Sharing: The Plan’s Medicaid contract with ASES contains a gain-sharing provision under which the Plan refunds amounts to ASES if the Plan generates
a profit in excess of 2.56%. This provision is applicable through October 31, 2018. After October 31, 2018, the gain sharing provision will be replaced by a
minimum medical loss ratio requirement.

Hospital and Medical Expenses

Nearly all hospital services and the majority of the Plan's primary care and physician specialist services are paid on a fee-for-service basis. Under
fee-for-service arrangements, the Plan retains the financial responsibility for medical care provided and incurs costs based on actual utilization of services.
Such expenses are recorded in the period in which the related services are dispensed. Medical care costs include amounts that have been paid by the Plan
through the reporting date, as well as estimated liabilities for medical care costs incurred but not paid by the Plan as of the reporting date.

The Plan has also entered into agreements to pay a fixed capitated amount per member per month with certain providers. These payments are expensed in
the period the providers are obligated to provide the service.

The Plan has contracts with medical provider organizations that require incentive payments if certain provisions of the contracts are met, and it records
estimates for such incentive payments.

Reinsurance

The Plan has an excess risk reinsurance agreement with a non-affiliated company to limit its risk of catastrophic losses and its exposure to large claims by
individuals with chronic or high cost conditions. The Plan maintains medical claims reinsurance with a deductible of $1,400,000 for Medicaid. The reinsurance
pays 90% of losses in excess of the deductible. The annual limit for Medicaid is $2,000,000 per member per year. Reinsurance expense is reported as a
reduction of net premium income, and amounted to approximately $18,415 and $248,484 for the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively.
Reinsurance recoveries not received as of year-end are recorded as either amounts recoverable from reinsurers or a reduction to claims unpaid in the statutory
basis statements of admitted assets, liabilities, capital and surplus.

Reinsurance contracts do not relieve the Plan from its obligations to subscribers. The Plan remains liable to its subscribers for the portion reinsured to the
extent that the reinsurance company does not meet the obligations assumed under the reinsurance contract.

Concentrations

The Plan has cash and invested assets deposited in financial institutions in which the balances exceed the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation insured
limit. The Plan has not experienced any losses in such accounts and management believes it is not exposed to significant credit risk. The Plan’s investments
and a portion of its cash are managed by professional portfolio managers operating under documented investment guidelines.

Concentration of credit risk with respect to receivables is limited because the Plan’s primary payor is the Commonwealth.
Risks and Uncertainties

The Plan’s sole Medicaid customer is ASES. The loss of its contract with ASES would have a material adverse effect on the Plan’s financial position, results of
operations and cash flows. The Plan’s ability to arrange for the provision of medical services to its members is dependent upon its ability to develop and
maintain adequate provider networks. The inability to develop or maintain such networks could, in certain circumstances, have a material adverse effect on the
Plan’s financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

The Plan’s profitability depends in large part on accurately predicting and effectively managing medical care costs. Management continually reviews the Plan’s
premium and benefit structure as well as its underlying claims experience and revised actuarial data. However, several factors could adversely affect medical
care costs. These factors, which include changes in health care practices, inflation, new technologies, major epidemics, natural disasters and malpractice
litigation, are beyond the Plan’s control and could adversely affect its ability to accurately predict and effectively control medical care costs. Costs in excess of
those anticipated could have a material adverse effect on the Plan’s financial condition, results of operations or cash flows.

The Plan is subject to thorough and extensive regulations by multiple state and federal agencies. lIts failure to comply with various regulations and
requirements could limit the Plan’s revenue or increase costs. In certain circumstances, a failure to comply with regulations or the cost incurred in complying
with regulations could have a material adverse effect on the Plan’s financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

Cash Flow

The statutory basis statements of cash flow reconcile cash, cash equivalents, and short-term investments with maturity dates of one year or less at the time of

acquisition; whereas under GAAP, the statements of cash flow reconcile the corresponding captions of cash and cash equivalents with maturities of three
months or less. In addition, there are classification differences within the presentation of the cash flow categories between GAAP and statutory reporting.
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Comprehensive Income

The presentation of the statutory basis statements of admitted assets, liabilities, capital and surplus is not in conformity with U.S. GAAP with respect to the
reporting of other comprehensive income.

Minimum Capital and Surplus

Title 26 Section 309 of the Laws of Puerto Rico Annotated requires that the Plan to maintain a minimum capital and surplus $1,000,000. At December 31, 2019
and 2018, the Plan was in compliance with the minimum capital and surplus requirement.

The NAIC adopted Risk Based Capital (RBC) standards to measure the minimum amount of capital appropriate for a managed care organization to support its
overall business operations. The Commonwealth has passed legislation to adopt RBC. At December 31, 2019 and 2018, the Plan was in compliance with the
minimum RBC requirement.

D. Going Concern
The Plan is not aware of any relevant conditions or events that raise substantial doubt about its abilities to continue as a going concern.

Note 2 - Accounting Changes and Correction of Errors

There were no accounting changes or corrections of errors during the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively.

Note 3 — Business Combinations and Goodwill

None.

Note 4 - Discontinued Operations

None.

Note 5 — Investments

The following tables summarizes the Plan's investments including gross unrealized gains and losses as of the dates indicated:

12/31/2019
Cost or Unrealized Unrealized
amortized cost gains losses Fair value
Exempt Money Market Mutual Funds $ 19,578,081 $ - $ - $ 19,578,081
U.S. Government 73,946,864 338 - 73,947,202
Industrial & Miscellaneous 8,127,138 100,927 - 8,228,065
Open Depositories 2,626,599 - - 2,626,599
Totals $ 104,278,682  $ 101,265 § - $ 104,379,947
12/31/2018
Cost or Unrealized Unrealized
amortized cost gains losses Fair value
Open Depositories $ 108,748,981  § -9 - $ 108,748,981
U.S. Government 608,179 - 3,986 604,193
Other Money Market Mutual Fund 100,000,852 - - 100,000,852
Totals $ 209,358,012 $ - $ 3,986 $ 209,354,026
The amortized cost and fair value of the Plan's investments by contractual maturities, were as follows:
12/31/2019
Amortized cost Fair value
Due in one year or less $ 74,160,837 $ 74,162,662
Due after one year through five years 7,913,166 8,012,605
Totals $ 82,074,003 $ 82,175,267
A. Mortgage Loans, including Mezzanine Real Estate Loans: None.
B. Debt Restructuring: None.
C. Reverse Mortgages: None.
D. Loan-Backed Securities: None.
E. Dollar Repurchase Agreements and/or Securities Lending Transactions: None.
F. Repurchase Agreements Transactions Accounted for as Secured Borrowing: None.
G. Reverse Repurchase Agreements Transactions Accounted for as Secured Borrowing: None.
H. Repurchase Agreements Transactions Accounted for as a Sale: None.

l. Reverse Repurchase Agreements Transactions Accounted for as a Sale: None.
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J. Real Estate: None.
K. Low-Income Housing Trade Credits (LIHTC): None.
L. Restricted Assets

(1) Restricted Assets (Including Pledged)

1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Total Gross (Admitted| Total Gross (Admitted Gross (Admitted &
& Nonadmitted) & Nonadmitted) Total Current Year | Total Current Year Nonadmitted) Additional Restricted
Restricted from Restricted from Prior | Increase (Decrease) Nonadmitted Admitted Restricted | Restricted to Total to Total Admitted

Restricted Asset Category Current Year Year (1 minus 2) Restricted (1 minus 4) Assets (a) Assets (b)
a. Subject to contractual

obligation for which liability

is not shown $ $ $ $ % %
b. Collateral held under

security lending

arrangements % %
. Subject to repurchase

agreements % %
d. Subject to reverse

repurchase agreements % %
e. Subject to dollar repurchase

agreements % %
f. Subject to dollar reverse

repurchase agreements % %
g. Placed under option

contracts % %
h. Letter stock or securities

restricted as to sale —

excluding FHLB capital

stock % %
i. FHLB capital stock % %
j. On deposit with states 5,725,590 5,113,016 612,574 5,725,590 3.8% 4.0%
k. On deposit with other

regulatory bodies % %
I. Pledged as collateral to

FHLB (including assets

backing funding

agreements) % %
m. Pledged as collateral not

captured in other categories 5,000,000 5,000,000 5,000,000 3.3% 3.5%
n. Other restricted assets % %
0. Total Restricted Assets 10,725,590 |$ 10,113,016 |$ 612,574 |$ $ 10,725,590 7.2% 7.6%
(@) Column 1 divided by Asset Page, Column 1, Line 28
(b)  Column 5 divided by Asset Page, Column 3, Line 28

Detail of Assets Pledged as Collateral Not Captured in Other Categories (Contracts that Share Similar Characteristics, Such as Reinsurance and
Derivatives, are Reported in the Aggregate)

1 2 3 4 5 6
Total Gross (Admitted | Total Gross (Admitted Gross (Admitted &
& Nonadmitted) & Nonadmitted) Nonadmitted) Admitted Restricted
Restricted from Restricted from Prior | Increase (Decrease) | Total Current Year | Restricted to Total to Total Admitted
Current Year Year (1 minus 2) Admitted Restricted Assets Assets
ACH Facility Collateral $ 5,000,000 |$ 5,000,000 |$ $ 5,000,000 3.3% 3.5%
Total (a) $ 5,000,000 |$ 5,000,000 |$ - 1§ 5,000,000 3.3% 3.5%
(@) Total Line for Columns 1 through 3 should equal 5L(1)m Columns 1 through 3 respectively and Total Line for Column 4 should equal 5L(1)m
Column 5.
(3) Detail of Other Restricted Assets (Contracts that Share Similar Characteristics, such as Reinsurance and Derivatives, are Reported in the Aggregate):
None.
(4) Collateral Received and Reflected as Assets Within the Reporting Entity's Financial Statements: None.
M. Working Capital Finance Investments: None.
N. Offsetting and Netting of Assets and Liabilities: None.
0. 5GI Securities: None.
P. Short Sales: None.
Q. Prepayment Penalty and Acceleration Fees
(1)  Number of CUSIPs 2
(2) Aggregate Amount of Investment Income $ 48,702

Note 6 - Joint Ventures, Partnerships and Limited Liability Companies

None.

Note 7 - Investment Income

The Plan had no investment income that was excluded in 2019 or 2018. All of the Plan's investments and the income derived from such investments meet the criteria for
admitted receivables.

Note 8 — Derivative Instruments

None.
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Note 9 — Income Taxes
A Deferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities)

1. Components of Net Deferred Tax Asset/(Liability)

2019

2018

Change

1 2

Ordinary Capital

3
(Col 1+2)
Total

4

Ordinary

5

Capital

6
(Col 4+5)
Total

7
(Col 1-4)
Ordinary

8 9
(Col 2-5) (Col 7+8)
Capital Total

a. Gross deferred tax
assets $11,975,832 |$ -

$11,975,832

$ 7,811,620

$ 7,811,620

$ 4164212 |$

- |$ 4,164,212

b. Statutory valuation
allowance
adjustment 5,000,000 -

5,000,000

7,680,382

7,680,382

(2,680,382)

- | (2,680,382)

¢. Adjusted gross
deferred tax assets
(1a-1b) $ 6,975,832 |$ -

$ 6,975,832

§ 131,238

131,238

$ 6,844,594 |$

- |$ 6,844,594

d. Deferred tax assets
nonadmitted 2,647,087 -

2,647,087

2,647,087

- 2,647,087

e. Subtotal net
admitted deferred
tax asset (1c-1d) $ 4,328,745 |$ -

§ 4,328,745

§ 131,238

131,238

$ 4,197,507 |$

- |$ 4,197,507

f.  Deferred tax
liabilities 532,577 -

532,577

131,238

131,238

401,339

- 401,339

g. Netadmitted
deferred tax
assets/(net deferred
tax liability) (1e-1f) |$ 3,796,168 |$ -

$ 3,796,168

$ 3,796,168 |$

- |$ 3,796,168

2. Admission Calculation Components SSAP No. 101

2019

2018

Change

1 2

Ordinary Capital

(Col 1+2)
Total

4

Ordinary

5

Capital

(Col 4+5)
Total

7
(Col 1-4)
Ordinary

8 9
(Col 2-5) (Col 7+8)
Capital Total

a. Federal income
taxes paid in prior
years recoverable
through loss
carrybacks $ 1,670,692 |$

$ 1,670,692

$ 1,670,692 |$

$ 1,670,692

b. Adjusted gross
deferred tax assets
expected to be
realized (excluding
the amount of
deferred tax assets
from 2(a) above)
after application of
the threshold
limitation. (The
lesser of 2(b)1 and
2(b)2 below) 2,125,476

2,125,476

2,125,476

2,125,476

1. Adjusted gross
deferred tax
assets
expected to be
realized
following the
balance sheet
date 2,125,476

2,125,476

2,125,476

2,125,476

2. Adjusted gross
deferred tax
assets allowed
per limitation
threshold

19,226,896

31,950,685

(12,723,789)

c. Adjusted gross
deferred tax assets
(excluding the
amount of deferred
tax assets from 2(a)
and 2(b) above)
offset by gross
deferred tax
liabilities 532,577

532,577

131,238

131,238

401,339

401,339

d. Deferred tax assets
admitted as the
result of application
of SSAP 101.
Total
(2(a)*2(b)+2(c)) $ 4,328,745 |$

§ 4,328,745

§ 131,238

$

131,238

$ 4,197,507 |$

$ 4,197,507

3. Other Admissibility Criteria

2019

2018

a.  Ratio percentage used to determine recovery period and threshold limitation amount

413.6%

463.6%

limitation in 2(b)2 above

b.  Amount of adjusted capital and surplus used to determine recovery period and threshold

64,106,280

$ 106,502,284
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4. Impact of Tax Planning Strategies

(a)

(b)

Determination of adjusted gross deferred tax assets and net admitted deferred tax assets, by tax character as a percentage.

2019

2018

Change

1

Ordinary

2

Capital

3

Ordinary

4

Capital

5
(Col. 1-3)
Ordinary

6
(Col. 2-4)
Capital

. Adjusted gross DTAs

amount from Note
9A1(c)

$

6,975,832

- |18

131,238 |[$

$ 6,844,594

2. Percentage of
adjusted gross DTAs

by tax character
attributable to the

impact of tax planning

strategies

%

%

%

%

%

%

from Note 9A1(e)

Net Admitted Adjusted
Gross DTAs amount

$

4,328,745

- |8

131,238 |$

$ 4,197,507

4 Percentage of net

admitted adjusted
gross DTAs by tax
character admitted

because of the impact

of tax planning
strategies

%

%

%

%

%

%

Does the company’s tax planning strategies include the use of reinsurance? NO

B. Deferred Tax Liabilities Not Recognized: None.

C. Current and Deferred Income Taxes

1. Current Income Tax

1

2019

2

2018

3
(Col 1-2)
Change

Federal

10,139,235

8,403,232

1,736,003

Foreign

279,809

349,429

(69,620)

Subtotal

10,419,044

8,752,661

1,666,383

Federal income tax on net capital gains

182,430

182,430

Utilization of capital loss carry-forwards

Other

(1,130,042)

(

1374,772)

244,730

@@ e [o]®

Federal and Foreign income taxes incurred

PP ||| n|n|h

9,471,432

PP ||| |n|en

7,377,889

2,093,543

2. Deferred Tax Assets

2019

2018

3
(Col 1-2)
Change

Ordinary:

Discounting of unpaid losses

483,063

826,823 |$

(343,760)

Unearned premium reserve

Policyholder reserves

Investments

Deferred acquisition costs

Policyholder dividends accrual

Fixed assets

3,378,470

3,787,446

(408,976)

© N o1 AW N~

Compensation and benefits accrual

492,652

530,897

(38,245)

9.

Pension accrual

10.

Receivables - nonadmitted

1,307,837

32,503

1,275,334

1.

Net operating loss carry-forward

12.

Tax credit carry-forward

5,000,000

1,000,000

4,000,000

13.

Other (items <=5% and >5% of total ordinary tax assets)

1,313,810

1,633,951

(320,141)

Other (items listed individually >5%of total ordinary tax assets)

Other deposits

1,143,875

(1,143 875)

99.

Subtotal

11,975,832

7,811,620 |$

4,164,212

Statutory valuation allowance adjustment

5,000,000

7,680,382

(2,680,382)

Nonadmitted

2,647,087

2,647,087

Admitted ordinary deferred tax assets (2a99-2b-2c)

4,328,745

131,238 |$

4,197,507

@ 2|0 (T

Capital:

1.

Investments

2. Net capital loss carry-forward

3.

Real estate

4. Other (items <=5% and >5% of total capital tax assets)

Other (items listed individually >5% of total capital tax assets)

99.

Subtotal
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E.

Statutory valuation allowance adjustment - - -
Nonadmitted - - -
Admitted capital deferred tax assets (299-2f-2g) - - -
Admitted deferred tax assets (2d+2h) $ 4,328,745 |$ 131,238 |$ 4,197 507

3. Deferred Tax Liabilities

1 2 3
(Col 1-2)
2019 2018 Change

a. Ordinary:
Investments $ - 13 - 13 -
Fixed assets - - -
Deferred and uncollected premium - - -
Policyholder reserves - - R
Other (items <=5% and >5% of total ordinary tax liabilities) 532,577 131,238 401,339
Other (items listed individually >5% of total ordinary tax liabilities)

Sl BT P

99. Subtotal $ 532,577 |$ 131,238 |$ 401,339
b. Capital:
1. Investments $ - |$ - |$ -

2. Realestate - - -
3. Other (Items <=5% and >5% of total capital tax liabilities) - - -
Other (items listed individually >5% of total capital tax liabilities)

99. Subtotal $ - 18 - |$ -
c. Deferred tax liabilities (3299+3b99) $ 532,577 |$ 131,238 |$ 401,339
4. |Net Deferred Tax Assets/Liabilities (2i — 3c) $ 3,796,168 |$ - 1% 3,796,168

The change in net deferred income taxes is comprised of the following (this analysis is exclusive of nonadmitted assets as the change is nonadmitted assets is
reported separately from the change in deferred income taxes in the surplus section of the Annual Statement):

12/31/2019 12/31/2018 Change
Total deferred tax assets $ 11,975,832 $ 7811620 $ 4,164,212
Statutory valuation allowance (5,000,000) (7,680,382) 2,680,382
Total deferred tax liabilities (532,577) (131,238) (401,339)
Net deferred tax asset (liability) $ 6,443,255 § - 3 6,443,255
Tax effect of unrealized (gains)/losses -
Change in net deferred income tax assets - increase (decrease) $ 6,443,255

The Plan is dually organized in both Puerto Rico and state of Nevada. The Plan files a standalone Puerto Rico income tax return which is considered its
domestic or federal tax return. Additionally, the Plan is included in its parent's consolidated U.S. federal income tax return which is considered the Plan's
foreign income tax return. The Plan is currently under examination by the Internal Revenue Service for tax years 2015 to 2017. With few exceptions, the Plan
is no longer subject to U.S. federal and Puerto Rico tax examinations for tax years before 2015.

Reconciliation of Federal Income Tax Rate to Actual Effective Rate Among the more significant book to tax adjustments were the following:

Tax Effect Effective Tax Rate (%)

Provision computed at statutory rate $ 10,354,017 37.5%
Changes in nonadmitted assets (227,011) -0.8%
Statutory valuation allowance (2,680,382) 9.7%
Foreign income (loss) 5,798,250 21.0%
Tax credits (8,906,983) -32.3%
Other (1,127,284) -4.1%
Reported tax expense $ 3,210,607 11.6%
Federal and foreign income taxes incurred $ 9,471,432 34.3%
Realized capital gains (losses) tax 182,430 0.6%
Change in net deferred income taxes (6,443,255) -23.3%

Total statutory income taxes $ 3,210,607 11.6%

Operating Loss Carry Forwards and Income Taxes Available for Recoupment
Commonwealth net operating loss carryovers:

2019
2018

U.S. federal tax credit carryovers:

2019 5,000,000
2018 -
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H.

The amount of U.S. federal income taxes incurred that will be available for recoupment in the event of a future net losses is approximately:

2019 279,809
2018 772,400

The Commonwealth does not permit the carry back of net operating losses.

The Plan did not have any protective tax deposits under Section 6603 of the Internal Revenue Code.

Consolidated Federal Income Tax Return

The Plan is included in the consolidated federal income tax return with its ultimate parent, Molina. The entities included within the consolidated return are
included in NAIC Statutory Statement Schedule Y - Information Concerning Activities of Insurer Members of a Holding Company Group. Federal income taxes
are paid to or refunded by Molina pursuant to the terms of a tax-sharing agreement, approved by the Board of Directors, under which taxes approximate the
amount that would have been computed on a separate company basis, with the exception of net operating losses and capital losses. For these losses the Plan
receives a benefit at the federal rate in the current year for current taxable losses incurred in that year to the extent losses can be utilized in the consolidated
federal income tax return of Molina.

Federal or Foreign Federal Income Tax Loss Contingencies:

The Plan does not have any tax loss contingencies for which it is reasonably possible that the total liability will significantly increase within twelve months of the
reporting date.

Repatriation Transition Tax (RTT) - RTT owed under the TCJA: None.

Alternative Minimum Tax Credit: None.

Note 10 - Information Concerning Parent, Subsidiaries, Affiliates and Other Related Parties

A

0.

The Plan is a wholly owned subsidiary of Molina. Molina and its subsidiaries provide quality managed care to people receiving government assistance. Molina
offers healthcare services for persons served by Medicaid, Medicare, and the Marketplace, and products to assist government agencies in their administration
of the Medicaid program. Molina has wholly owned operating subsidiaries in various states as indicated in Schedule Y, Parts 1 and 1A.

The Plan paid Molina an extraordinary distribution in cash amounting to $60,000,000 on September 6, 2019.

The Plan neither paid dividends to, nor received contributions from Molina during the year ended December 31, 2018.

The Plan has an agreement with Molina whereby Molina provides certain management services to the Plan. Expenses incurred relating to this agreement
amounted to $2,888,498 and $7,527,162 for the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively.

As of December 31, 2019 and 2018 amounts due to Molina and affiliates totaled $792,260 and $244,260, respectively. Intercompany receivables and
payables are generally settled on a monthly basis.

The Plan is not a guarantor and does not participate in any undertakings.
The Plan has a services agreement with Molina, as described in Note 10.C. above.

As indicated in Note 10.A. above, the Plan is a wholly owned subsidiary of Molina. The entities under common ownership of Molina are indicated in Schedule
Y, Parts 1 and 1A.

Amount Deducted from the Value of Upstream Intermediate Entity or Ultimate Parent Owned: None.
Investments in SCA that Exceed 10% of Admitted Assets: None.

Investments in Impaired SCAs: None.

Investment in Foreign Insurance Subsidiary: None.

Investment in Downstream Noninsurance Holding Company: None.

All SCA Investments: None.

Investment in Insurance SCAs: None.

SCA or SSAP 48 Entity Loss Tracking: None.

Note 11 — Debt

A

B.

Debt Including Capital Notes: None.

FHLB (Federal Home Loan Bank) Agreements: None.

Note 12 - Retirement Plans, Deferred Compensation, Postemployment Benefits and Compensated Absences and Other Postretirement Benefit Plans

A.-D.

E.

Defined Benefit Plan: None.

Defined Contribution Plans: See Note 12.G. below.

Multiemployer Plans: None.

Consolidated/Holding Company Plans: The employees of the Plan are eligible to participate in a defined contribution 401(k) plan sponsored by Molina subject

to the participation eligibility set forth in the plan. Eligible employees are allowed to contribute up to the maximum allowed by law. The Plan matches up to the
first 4% of compensation contributed by the employees subject to a one-year cliff vesting requirement. The Plan has no legal obligation to provide benefits
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Note 13 -

(1)
(12)
(13)
Note 14 -

A

Note 15 -

A

under the plan. The Plan's expense recognized in connection with the 401(k) plan was $727,552 and $841,344 for the years ended December 31, 2019 and
2018, respectively.

Postemployment Benefits and Compensated Absences: None.

Impact of Medicare Modernization Act on Postretirement Benefits (INT 04-17): None.

Capital and Surplus, Shareholder’s Dividend Restrictions and Quasi-Reorganizations

The Plan has 10,000 shares of no par value common stock authorized, 100 shares issued and outstanding.
Preferred stock: None.

Dividend Restrictions: Cash dividends may not be paid to the Parent except out of that part of the Plan's available surplus funds which is derived from
any realized net profits on the Plan's business.

Dividends paid by the Plan to Molina during the years 2018 and 2017, respectively, were as follows:

The Plan paid Molina an extraordinary distribution in cash amounting to $60,000,000 on September 6, 2019.

The Plan neither paid dividends to, nor received contributions from Molina during the year ended December 31, 2018.

Subject to the limitations of (3) above, no restrictions have been placed on the portion of the Plan’s profits that may be paid as ordinary dividends to Molina.
Restrictions placed on unassigned funds (surplus): None.

Advances to surplus not repaid: None.

Stock held for special purposes: None.

Changes in the balance of special surplus funds: In accordance with SSAP No. 106, Affordable Care Act Assessments, the Plan reclassifies an amount equal
to the estimated health insurer fee due in the following calendar year from unassigned surplus to special surplus. The special surplus balance at December 31,
2019 represented the Plan's estimated health insurer fee for 2020. Due to the moratorium on the health insurer fee for the 2019 calendar year, the Plan did not

reclassify amounts to special surplus at December 31, 2018.

The portion of unassigned surplus or deficit, excluding the apportionment of estimated Section 9010 ACA subsequent fee year assessment, net income, and
dividends, represented or reduced by each item below is as follows:

2019 2018 Change
Net deferred income taxes $ 6,443255 $ -5 6,443,255
Nonadmitted assets 8,571,290 5,388,918 (3,182,372)
Total $ 15,014,545 § 5,388,918 $ 3,260,883

Surplus debentures or similar obligations: None.

The impact of any restatement due to prior quasi-reorganizations: None.

The effective dates of all quasi-reorganizations in the prior 10 years: None.

Liabilities, Contingencies and Assessments

Contingent Commitments: The Plan has no contingent commitments.

Assessments: None.

Gain Contingencies: None.

Claims Related Extra Contractual Obligation and Bad Faith Losses Stemming from Lawsuits: None.

Joint and Several Liabilities: None.

All Other Contingencies: From time to time, the Plan may be involved in legal actions in the normal course of business, some of which involve a demand for
both compensatory and punitive damages not covered by insurance. Currently, there are no pending or threatened actions which, to the knowledge and in the
opinion of management and the Plan's counsel, would have a material adverse effect on the Plan's financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

The Plan routinely evaluates the collectability of all receivable amounts included in the statutory basis statements of admitted assets, liabilities, and capital and
surplus. Impairment reserves are established for those amounts where collectability is uncertain. Based on the Plan's past experience, exposure related to
uncollectible balances and the potential of loss for those balances not currently reserved for is not material to the Plan's financial position, results of operation
or cash flows.

The Plan recognizes the financial statement benefit of a tax position after determining that the relevant tax authority would more likely than not sustain the
position following an audit, including resolution of any related appeals or litigation processes, based on the technical merits of the position. The tax benefit tobe
recognized is measured as the largest amount of benefit that is greater than 50% likely of being realized upon ultimate settlement. Interest and penalities, if
incurred, are recognized in the statutory basis statements of revenues and expenses as federal income tax expense. As of December 31, 2019, the Plan had a
tax loss contingency liability of $588,003. The Plan has not recognized any interest or penalties for the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018.

There are no assets that the Plan considers to be impaired at December 31, 2019 and 2018.

Leases

Lessee Operating Lease
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B.

Note 16 -

None.

Note 17 -

A

B.

C.

Note 18 —

A

B.

C.

Note 19 —

None.

Note 20 -

(1) The Plan leases office facilities and equipment under noncancelable long-term operating leases. Some of the leases contain escalation clauses and
renewal options. Rental expense relating to these leases totaled $4,473,455 and $2,980,815 for the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018,
respectively.

(2) Leases with Initial or Remaining Noncancelable Lease Terms in Excess of One Year

a. AtJanuary 1, 2020 the minimum aggregate rental commitments are as follows:

Year Ending December 31 Operating Leases

2020 783,302
2021 -
2022
2023
2024
Total

IS Bl R
P PN PP PPN PPy PN

783,302

b.  Total of Minimum Rentals to be Received in the Future under Noncancelable Subleases: None.
(3) For Sale-Leaseback Transactions: None.
Lessor Leases: None.

Information about Financial Instruments with Off-Balance Sheet Risk and Financial Instruments with Concentrations of Credit Risk

Sale, Transfer and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities

Transfers of Receivables Reported as Sales: None.

Transfer and Servicing of Financial Assets: None.

Wash Sales: None.

Gain or Loss to the Reporting Entity from Uninsured Plans and the Uninsured Portion of Partially Insured Plans
ASO Plans: None.

ASC Plans: None.

Medicare or Similarly Structured Cost Based Reimbursement Contract: None.

Direct Premium Written/Produced by Managing General Agents/Third Party Administrators

Fair Value Measurements

The NAIC SAP defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value, and outlines the disclosure requirements related to fair value measurements. The fair
value hierarchy is as follows:

Level 1 - Certain inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the reporting entity has the ability to access at the
measurement date.

Level 2 — Certain inputs are inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly. If
the asset or liability has a specific (contractual) term, a Level 2 input must be observable for substantially the full term of the asset or liability. Level 2 inputs
include the following:

«  Quoted prices for similar assets in active markets;

+  Quoted prices for identical or similar assets in nonactive markets (few transactions, limited information, noncurrent prices, high variability over time, etc.);
. Inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset (interest rates, yield curves, volatilities, default rates, etc.);

. Inputs that are derived principally from or corroborated by other observable market data.

Level 3 — Certain inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability. Unobservable inputs shall be used to measure fair value to the extent that relevant
observable inputs are not available, thereby allowing for situations in which there is little, if any, market activity for the asset or liability at the measurement
date.

Bonds and short-term investments are based on quoted market prices, where available.

Fair Value Measurements

(1) Fair Value Measurements at Reporting Date: The Plan's assets measured and reported at fair value on a recurring basis are listed in the table below.

The Plan receives monthly statements from investment brokers that provide market pricing. There were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 of the
fair value hierarchy.
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C.

D.

E.

2019:
Net Asset Value
Description for Each Type of Asset or Liability (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) (NAV) Total
Assets at Fair Value
Exempt Money Market Mutual Funds $ $ 11,074,502 |$ $ - |$ 11,074,502
Other Money Market Mutual Funds $ - |$ 8503578 |$ $ - |$ 8503578
Total $ - |$ 19,578,080 |$ $ - |$ 19,578,080
Liabilities at Fair Value
$ - |$ - 18 - |$ - |$
Total $ - [$ - [$ - [$ - 1§
2018:
Net Asset Value
Description for Each Type of Asset or Liability Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 (NAV) Total
Assets at Fair Value
Other Money Market Mutual Fund $ $ 100,000,852 |$ $ - |$ 100,000,852
Total $ $ 100,000,852 |$ $ - |$ 100,000,852
Liabilities at Fair Value
$ - |$ - 18 - |$ - |8
Total $ - |8 - 1% - |9 - |3

(2) Fair Value Measurements in Level 3 of the Fair Value Hierarchy: None.
(3) Policies when Transfers Between Levels are Recognized: None.

(4) Level 2 financial instruments include investments that are traded frequently though not necessarily daily. Fair value for these securities is determined
using a market approach based on quoted prices for similar securities in active markets or quoted prices for identical securities in inactive markets.

(5) Fair Value Disclosures: None.

Fair Value Reporting under SSAP 100, Fair Value Measurements, and Other Accounting Pronouncements: In addition to bonds (see below), the Plan's
statutory basis balance sheets typically include the following financial instruments: investment income due and accrued, federal income tax recoverable
(payable), receivables, and current liabilities. The Plan believes the carrying amounts of these financial instruments approximate the fair value of these
financial instruments because of the relatively short period of time between the origination of the instruments and their expected realization or payment.

Aggregate Fair Value Hierarchy

The aggregate fair value hierarchy of all financial instruments as of December 31, 2019 and 2018 is presented in the table below:

2019:
Aggregate Fair Net Asset Value | Not Practicable
Type of Financial Instrument Value Admitted Assets (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) (NAV) (Carrying Value)
U.S. Government $ 73947202 |§ 73,946,865 |$ - |§ 73,947,202 |$ - 18 - 18 -
Industrial & Miscellaneous $§ 8228065 |§ 8,127,138 |$ $ 8,228,065 |$ - 18 - 18 -
Exempt Money Market Mutual
Funds § 11,074,502 |$ 11,074,502 |$ $ 11,074,502 |$ - 18 - 18 -
Other Money Market Mutual
Funds $ 8503578 |[§ 8503578 |$ - |$ 8503578 |$ - 18 - 1% -
Open Depositories $ 2626599 |$ 2626599 |$ 2,626,599 |$ - 18 - 18 - 19 -
Total Financial Instruments § 104,379,946 |$ 104,278,682 |$ 2,626,599 |§ 101,753,347 |$ - 19 - 1§ -
2018:
Aggregate Fair Net Asset Value | Not Practicable
Type of Financial Instrument Value Admitted Assets (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) (NAV) (Carrying Value)
Open Depositories $ 108,748,981 |$ 108,748,981 |$ 108,748,981 |$ - 18 - |9 - 18 -
Other Money Market Mutual Fund|$ 100,000,852 |$ 100,000,852 |$ - |$ 100,000,852 |$ - 18 - 1% -
U.S. Government $ 604,193 |$§ 608,179 |$ - 1§ 604,193 |$ - 18 - 18 -
Total financial instruments $ 209,354,026 |$ 209,358,012 |$ 108,748,981 |$ 100,605,045 |$ - 19 - 1§ -

Not Practicable to Estimate Fair Value: None.

NAV Practical Expedient Investments: None.

Note 21 — Other Items

A

B.

C.

Unusual or Infrequent ltems: None.

Troubled Debt Restructuring Debtors: None.

Other Disclosures:

Stock Plans

Under the equity incentive plan adopted by Molina, the Plan's employees may be awarded restricted stock or other equity incentives. Restricted stock awards
generally vest in equal annual installments over the periods of up to four years from the date of grant.
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Molina has an employee stock purchase plan under which the eligible employees of the Plan may purchase common shares at 85% of the lower of the fair
market value of Molina's common stock on either the first or last trading day of each six-month offering period. Each participant is limited to a maximum
purchase of $25,000 (as measured by the fair value of the stock acquired) per year through payroll deductions.

D. Business Interruption Insurance Recoveries: None.

E. State Transferable and Non-Transferable Tax Credits: None.
F. Subprime Mortgage Related Risk Exposure: None.

G. Retained Assets: None.

H. Insurance-Linked Securities (ILS) Contracts: None.

I The Amount that Could be Realized on Life Insurance Where the Reporting Entity is Owner and Beneficiary or has Otherwise Obtained Rights to Control the
Policy: None.

Note 22 — Events Subsequent
Type | - Recognized Subsequent Events: None.
Type II: Nonrecognized Subsequent Events:

The Plan is subject to an annual health insurer fee under section 9010 of the Federal Affordable Care Act (ACA). This annual fee is allocated to individual health insurers
based on the ratio of the amount of the entity's net premiums written during the preceding calendar year to the amount of health insurance for any U.S. health risk that is
written during the preceding calendar year. A health insurance entity's portion of the annual fee becomes payable once the entity provides health insurance for any U.S.
health risk for each calendar year beginning on or after January 1 of the year the fee is due. The special surplus balance at December 31, 2019 represented the Plan’s
estimated health insurer fee for 2020. Due to the moratorium on the health insurer fee for the 2019 calendar year, the Plan did not reclassify amounts to special surplus at
December 31, 2018.

A Did the reporting entity write accident and health insurance premium that is subject to Section 9010
of the Federal Affordable Care Act (YES/NO)? Yes[X] NoJ
2019 2018
B. ACA fee assessment payable for the upcoming year ) 9,500,000 [$
C ACA fee assessment paid $ 5 14,647,814
D. Premium written subject to ACA 9010 assessment S 473,554,959 [$
E. Total adjusted capital before surplus adjustment (Five-Year Historical Line 14) 5 67,902,448
F. Total adjusted capital after surplus adjustment (Five-Year Historical Line 14 minus 22B above) $ 58,402,448
G. Authorized control level (Five-Year Historical Line 15) b 15,500,263
H. Would reporting the ACA assessment as of December 31, 2019 have triggered an RBC action level (YES/NO)? Yes[ ] No[X]

On March 11, 2020, the World Health Organization officially declared COVID-19, the disease caused by the novel coronavirus, a pandemic. Management is currently
assessing the impact of the pandemic to the operations of Molina and its subsidiaries, and is also closely monitoring the evolution of this pandemic, including how it may
affect the economy and the general population. Management has not yet determined the impact of these events to the financial condition, results of operations and cash
flows of Molina and its subsidiaries.

The Plan evaluated its December 31, 2019 statutory basis financial statements for subsequent events through April 14, 2020, the date the statutory basis financial
statements were available to be issued. The Plan is not aware of any other subsequent events that would require recognition or disclosure in these statutory basis
financial statements.

Note 23 — Reinsurance

A. Ceded Reinsurance Report

Section 1 - General Interrogatories

(1) Are any of the reinsurers listed in Schedule S as non-affiliated, owned in excess of 10% or controlled, either directly or indirectly, by the company or by
any representative, officer, trustee, or director of the company? Yes[ ] No[X]

(2) Have any policies issued by the company been reinsured with a company chartered in a country other than the United States (excluding U.S. Branches of
such companies) that is owned in excess of 10% or controlled directly or indirectly by an insured, a beneficiary, a creditor or any other person not
primarily engaged in the insurance business? Yes[ ] No[X]

Section 2 - Ceded Reinsurance Report - Part A

(1) Does the company have any reinsurance agreements in effect under which the reinsurer may unilaterally cancel any reinsurance for reasons other than
for nonpayment of premium or other similar credits? Yes[ ] No[X]

(2) Does the reporting entity have any reinsurance agreements in effect such that the amount of losses paid or accrued through the statement date may
result in a payment to the reinsurer of amounts that, in aggregate and allowing for offset of mutual credits from other reinsurance agreements with the
same reinsurer, exceed the total direct premium collected under the reinsured policies? Yes[ ] No[X]

Section 3 - Ceded Reinsurance Report - Part B

(1) Whatis the estimated amount of the aggregate reduction in surplus, (for agreements other than those under which the reinsurer may unilaterally cancel
for reasons other than for nonpayment of premium or other similar credits that are reflected in Section 2 above) of termination of ALL reinsurance
agreements, by either party, as of the date of this statement? Where necessary, the company may consider the current or anticipated experience of the
business reinsured in making this estimate. $0

(2) Have any new agreements been executed or existing agreements amended, since January 1 of the year of this statement, to include policies or contracts
that were in force or which had existing reserves established by the company as of the effective date of the agreement? Yes[ ] No[X]

B. Uncollectible Reinsurance: None.
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C.

D.

Commutation of Ceded Reinsurance: None.

Certified Reinsurer Rating Downgraded or Status Subject to Revocation: None.

Note 24 - Retrospectively Rated Contracts and Contracts Subject to Redetermination

A-C.

D.

E.

None.
Medical Loss Ratio Rebates Required Pursuant to the Public Health Service Act: None.
Risk-Sharing Provisions of the Affordable Care Act

(1) Did the reporting entity write accident and health insurance premium which is subject to the Affordable Care Act
risk sharing provisions Yes[ ] No[X]

(2) Impact of Risk-Sharing Provisions of the Affordable Care Act on admitted assets, liabilities and revenue for the current year: None.

(3) Roll forward of prior year ACA Risk Sharing Provisions for the following asset (gross of any nonadmission) and liability balances along with the reasons
for adjustments to prior year balance: None.

(4) Roll-Forward of Risk Corridors Asset and Liability Balances by Program Benefit Year: None.

(5) ACA Risk Corridors Receivable as of Reporting Date: None.

Note 25 - Change in Incurred Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses

A

Change in Incurred Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses

The change in prior year estimated claims reserves represents favorable development in claims experience as of December 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively. Original
estimates are increased or decreased as additional information becomes known regarding incurred reported claims. Claims unpaid activity during 2019 and 2018 is
summarized below:

Note 26 -

None.

Note 27 -

None.

Note 28 -

A

B.

Note 29 -

None.

Note 30 -

Year ended Year ended
12/31/2019 12/31/2018
Unpaid claims liabilities, accrued medical incentives, and claims
adjustment expenses, beginning of period $ 90,296,881 $ 100,791,777
Add provision for claims, net of reinsurance:
Current year $ 428,327,429 $ 641,977,566
Prior years $ (25,590,651) $  (27,772,199)
Net incurred claims during the current year $ 402,736,778 $ 614,205,367
Deduct paid claims, net of reinsurance
Current year $ 387,496,427 $ 561,291,163
Prior years $ 46,056,905 $ 54,297,640
Net paid claims during the current year $ 433,553,332 $ 615,588,803
Change in claims adjustment expenses $ (549,273) $ (314,076)
Change in health care receivables $ 1,933,873 $ (8,797,384)
Unpaid claims liabilities, accrued medical incentives, and claims
adjustment expenses, end of period $ 60,864,927 $ 90,296,881

Information about Significant Changes in Methodologies and Assumptions: The Plan did not make any significant changes in methodologies and assumptions
used in the calculation of the liability for claims unpaid and unpaid claim adjustment expenses in 2019 and 2018.

Intercompany Pooling Arrangements

Structured Settlements

Health Care Receivables

Pharmaceutical Rebate Receivables: None.

Risk-Sharing Receivables: None.

Participating Policies

Premium Deficiency Reserves

Year ended Year ended
12/31/2019 12/31/2018
1. Liability carried for premium deficiency reserve: $ - $
2. Date of most recent evaluation of this liability: December 31, 2019 December 31,2018
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3. Was anticipated investment income utilized in the calculation? Yes Yes

Note 31 - Anticipated Salvage and Subrogation

None.
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10.1

10.2

10.3

10.4

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES
GENERAL

Is the reporting entity a member of an Insurance Holding Company System consisting of two or more affiliated persons, one or more of which is an insurer?
If yes, complete Schedule Y, Parts 1, 1A and 2.

If yes, did the reporting entity register and file with its domiciliary State Insurance Commissioner, Director or Superintendent or with such regulatory
official of the state of domicile of the principal insurer in the Holding Company System, a registration statement providing disclosure substantially
similar to the standards adopted by the National Association of Insurance Commissioners (NAIC) in its Model Insurance Holding Company

System Regulatory Act and model regulations pertaining thereto, or is the reporting entity subject to standards and disclosure requirements

Yes [X

substantially similar to those required by such Act and regulations? Yes[X] No[ ]

State regulating?  Puerto Rico
Is the reporting entity publicly traded or a member of publicly traded group?
If the response to 1.4 is yes, provide the CIK (Central Index Key) code issued by the SEC for the entity/group.

Has any change been made during the year of this statement in the charter, by-laws, articles of incorporation, or deed of settlement of the
reporting entity?

If yes, date of change:
State as of what date the latest financial examination of the reporting entity was made or is being made.

State the as of date that the latest financial examination report became available from either the state of domicile or the reporting entity.
This date should be the date of the examined balance sheet and not the date the report was completed or released.

State as of what date the latest financial examination report became available to other states or the public from either the state of domicile or
the reporting entity. This is the release date or completion date of the examination report and not the date of the examination (balance sheet date).

By what department or departments?
Not applicable
Have all financial statement adjustments within the latest financial examination report been accounted for in a subsequent financial

Yes [X]

] No[]

NAT |

No[ ]

1179929

Yes|[ ]

No[X]

statement filed with departments? Yes[ ] Nol[ ]
Have all of the recommendations within the latest financial examination report been complied with? Yes[ ] Nol[ ]

During the period covered by this statement, did any agent, broker, sales representative, non-affiliated sales/service organization or any combination
thereof under common control (other than salaried employees of the reporting entity) receive credit or commissions for or control a substantial part
(more than 20 percent of any major line of business measured on direct premiums) of:

4.11 sales of new business?
412 renewals?

During the period covered by this statement, did any sales/service organization owned in whole or in part by the reporting entity or an affiliate,
receive credit or commissions for or control a substantial part (more than 20 percent of any major line of business measured on direct premiums) of:

421  sales of new business?

422  renewals?
Has the reporting entity been a party to a merger or consolidation during the period covered by this statement?
If the answer is YES, complete and file the merger history data file with the NAIC.

If yes, provide the name of entity, NAIC company code, and state of domicile (use two letter state abbreviation) for any entity that has ceased to exist as a
result of the merger or consolidation.

Yes| ]
Yes[ ]

Yes|[ ]
Yes|[ ]
Yes|[ ]

NIA[X]
NA[X]

No[X]
No[X]

No[X]
No[X]
No[X]

Name of Entity

2
NAIC
Company
Code

3

State of
Domicile

Has the reporting entity had any Certificates of Authority, licenses or registrations (including corporate registration, if applicable) suspended or revoked
by any governmental entity during the reporting period?

If yes, give full information:

Does any foreign (non-United States) person or entity directly or indirectly control 10% or more of the reporting entity?
If yes,
7.21  State the percentage of foreign control

Yes[ ]

Yes|[ ]

No[X]

No[X]

%

7.22  State the nationality(s) of the foreign person(s) or entity(s); or if the entity is a mutual or reciprocal, the nationality of its manager or
attorney-in-fact and identify the type of entity(s) (e.g., individual, corporation, government, manager or attorney-in-fact).

1 2
Nationality Type of Entity

Is the company a subsidiary of a bank holding company regulated with the Federal Reserve Board?
If response to 8.1 is yes, please identify the name of the bank holding company.

Is the company affiliated with one or more banks, thrifts or securities firms?

If the response to 8.3 is yes, please provide below the names and locations (city and state of the main office) of any affiliates regulated by a federal financial
regulatory services agency [i.e. the Federal Reserve Board (FRB), the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency (OCC), the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation (FDIC) and the Securities Exchange Commission (SEC)] and identify the affiliate’s primary federal regulator.

Yes|[ ]

Yes| ]

No[X]

No[X]

1 2 3
Affiliate Name Location (City, State) FRB

OCC | FDIC

SEC

What is the name and address of the independent certified public accountant or accounting firm retained to conduct the annual audit?
Grant Thomton LLP 90 State House Square, 10th Floor, Hartford, CT 06103

Has the insurer been granted any exemptions to the prohibited non-audit services provided by the certified independent public accountant requirements
as allowed in Section 7H of the Annual Financial Reporting Model Regulation (Model Audit Rule), or substantially similar state law or regulation?

If the response to 10.1 is yes, provide information related to this exemption:

Has the insurer been granted any exemptions related to other requirements of the Annual Financial Reporting Model Regulation as allowed
for in Section 18A of the Model Regulation, or substantially similar state law or regulation?

If the response to 10.3 is yes, provide information related to this exemption:

27

Yes|[ ]

Yes|[ ]

No[X]

No[X]
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

Has the reporting entity established an Audit Committee in compliance with the domiciliary state insurance laws? Yes[ ] No[X] NA[]

If the response to 10.5 is no or n/a, please explain:
The Plan is a direct wholly owned subsidiary of Molina. Molina is a publicly traded company and is subject to compliance with the Sarbanes-Oxley Act. An

Audit Committee is maintained at the Corporate level (Molina).

What is the name, address and affiliation (officer/employee of the reporting entity or actuary/consultant associated with an actuarial consulting firm)
of the individual providing the statement of actuarial opinion/certification?

Ben Lynam, FSA, MAAA, Chief Actuary, 200 Oceangate, Suite 100, Long Beach, CA 90802. Employee of the reporting entity.

Does the reporting entity own any securities of a real estate holding company or otherwise hold real estate indirectly? Yes[ ] No[X]
12.11  Name of real estate holding company
12.12  Number of parcels involved 0
1213 Total book/adjusted carrying value $ 0

If yes, provide explanation

FOR UNITED STATES BRANCHES OF ALIEN REPORTING ENTITIES ONLY:
What changes have been made during the year in the United States manager or the United States trustees of the reporting entity?

Does this statement contain all business transacted for the reporting entity through its United States Branch on risks wherever located? Yes[ ] No[ ]
Have there been any changes made to any of the trust indentures during the year? Yes[ ] No[ ]
If answer to (13.3) is yes, has the domiciliary or entry state approved the changes? Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[]

Are the senior officers (principal executive officer, principal financial officer, principal accounting officer or controller, or persons performing similar

functions) of the reporting entity subject to a code of ethics, which includes the following standards? Yes[X] No[ ]
(a) Honest and ethical conduct, including the ethical handling of actual or apparent conflicts of interest between personal and professional relationships;

(b) Full, fair, accurate, timely and understandable disclosure in the periodic reports required to be filed by the reporting entity;
(c) Compliance with applicable governmental laws, rules and regulations;

(d) The prompt internal reporting of violations to an appropriate person or persons identified in the code; and

(e) Accountability for adherence to the code.

If the response to 14.1 is no, please explain:

Has the code of ethics for senior managers been amended? Yes[ ] No[X]
If the response to 14.2 is yes, provide information related to amendment(s).

Have any provisions of the code of ethics been waived for any of the specified officers? Yes[ ] No[X]
If the response to 14.3 is yes, provide the nature of any waiver(s).

Is the reporting entity the beneficiary of a Letter of Credit that is unrelated to reinsurance where the issuing or confirming bank is not on the SVO
Bank List? Yes[ ] No[X]

If the response to 15.1 is yes, indicate the American Bankers Association (ABA) Routing Number and the name of the issuing or confirming bank of
the Letter of Credit and describe the circumstances in which the Letter of Credit is triggered.

1 2 4
American Bankers Association (ABA) Circumstances T3hat Can Trigger
Routing Number Issuing or Confirming Bank Name the Letter of Credit Amount
$
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Is the purchase or sale of all investments of the reporting entity passed upon either by the Board of Directors or a subordinator committee thereof? Yes[X] Nol[ ]
Does the reporting entity keep a complete permanent record of the proceedings of its Board of Directors and all subordinate committees thereof? Yes[X] Nol[ ]
Has the reporting entity an established procedure for disclosure to its Board of Directors or trustees of any material interest or affiliation on the part
of any of its officers, directors, trustees or responsible employees that is in conflict or is likely to conflict with the official duties of such person? Yes[X] No[ ]
FINANCIAL

Has this statement been prepared using a basis of accounting other than Statutory Accounting Principles (e.g., Generally Accepted Accounting Principles)? Yes[ ] No[X]
Total amount loaned during the year (inclusive of Separate Accounts, exclusive of policy loans):

20.11  To directors or other officers $ 0

20.12  To stockholders not officers $ 0

20.13  Trustees, supreme or grand (Fraternal only) $ 0
Total amount of loans outstanding at the end of year (inclusive of Separate Accounts, exclusive of policy loans):

20.21  To directors or other officers $ 0

20.22  To stockholders not officers 0

20.23  Trustees, supreme or grand (Fraternal only) 0
Were any assets reported in this statement subject to a contractual obligation to transfer to another party without the liability for such obligation
being reporting in the statement? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the current year:

2121 Rented from others $ 0

21.22  Borrowed from others $ 0

21.23  Leased from others $ 0

21.24  Other $ 0
Does this statement include payments for assessments as described in the Annual Statement Instructions other than guaranty fund or
guaranty association assessments? Yes[ ] No[X]
If answer is yes:

22.21  Amount paid as losses or risk adjustment $ 0

22.22  Amount paid as expenses $ 0

22.23  Other amounts paid $ 0
Does the reporting entity report any amounts due from parent, subsidiaries or affiliates on Page 2 of this statement? Yes[ ] No[X]
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

If yes, indicate any amounts receivable from parent included in the Page 2 amount:

INVESTMENT

Were all the stocks, bonds and other securities owned December 31 of current year, over which the reporting entity has exclusive control,
in the actual possession of the reporting entity on said date (other than securities lending programs addressed in 24.03)?

If no, give full and complete information, relating thereto:

For security lending programs, provide a description of the program including value for collateral and amount of loaned securities, and whether
collateral is carried on or off-balance sheet (an alternative is to reference Note 17 where this information is also provided).

Does the company’s security lending program meet the requirements for a conforming program as outlined in the Risk-Based Capital Instructions?

If answer to 24.04 is yes, report amount of collateral for conforming programs.
If answer to 24.04 is no, report amount of collateral for other programs

Does your securities lending program require 102% (domestic securities) and 105% (foreign securities) from the counterparty at the outset
of the contract?

Does the reporting entity non-admit when the collateral received from the counterparty falls below 100%?

Does the reporting entity or the reporting entity’s securities lending agent utilize the Master Securities Lending Agreement (MSLA) to
conduct securities lending?

For the reporting entity's security lending program, state the amount of the following as of December 31 of the current year:
24.101 Total fair value of reinvested collateral assets reported on Schedule DL, Parts 1 and 2:

24102 Total book adjusted/carrying value of reinvested collateral assets reported on Schedule DL, Parts 1 and 2:

24.103 Total payable for securities lending reported on the liability page:

Were any of the stocks, bonds or other assets of the reporting entity owned at December 31 of the current year not exclusively under the control

of the reporting entity or has the reporting entity sold or transferred any assets subject to a put option contract that is current in force? (Exclude
securities subject to Interrogatory 21.1 and 24.03.)

If yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the current year:
25.21  Subject to repurchase agreements

2522
25.23
25.24
25.25
25.26
25.27
25.28
25.29
25.30
25.31  Pledged as collateral to FHLB - including assets backing funding agreements
25.32  Other

For category (25.26) provide the following:

Subject to reverse repurchase agreements

Subject to dollar repurchase agreements

Subject to reverse dollar repurchase agreements

Placed under option agreements

Letter stock or securities restricted as sale — excluding FHLB Capital Stock
FHLB Capital Stock

On deposit with states

On deposit with other regulatory bodies

Pledged as collateral — excluding collateral pledged to an FHLB

Yes|[ ]

Yes [X]

No[ ]

No[ |

NIA[X]
0

0

Yes|[ ]
Yes| ]

Yes|[ ]

No[ ]
No[ ]

No[ ]

NIA[X]
NIA[X]

NA[X]

Yes [X]

Nof[ |

o |O O | |o |o o

5,725,590

0

5,000,000

0

P [P |eR |P P |P | |P |P | |P |

0

1 2
Nature of Restriction Description

3

Amount

Does the reporting entity have any hedging transactions reported on Schedule DB?

If yes, has a comprehensive description of the hedging program been made available to the domiciliary state?
If no, attach a description with this statement.

Lines 26.3 through 26.5: FOR LIFE/FRATERNAL REPORTING ENTITIES ONLY:

26.3
26.4

26.5

271

27.2
28.

Does the reporting entity utilize derivatives to hedge variable annuity guarantees subject to fluctuations as a results of interest rate sensitivity?
If the response to 26.3 is yes, does the reporting entity utilize:

26.41  Special accounting provision of SSAP No. 108

26.42  Permitted accounting practice

26.43  Other accounting guidance

By responding yes to 26.41 regarding utilizing the special accounting provisions of SSAP No. 108, the reporting entity attests to the following:
e The reporting entity has obtained explicit approval from the domiciliary state.

. Hedging strategy subject to the special accounting provisions is consistent with the requirements of VM-21.

e Actuarial certification has been obtained which indicates that the hedging strategy is incorporated within the establishment of VM-21
reserves and provides the impact of the hedging strategy within the Actuarial Guidance Conditional Tail Expectation Amount.

e  Financial Officer Certification has been obtained which indicates that the hedging strategy meets the definition of a Clearly Defined
Hedging Strategy within VM-21 and the Clearly Defined Hedging Strategy is the hedging strategy being used by the company in its
actual day-to-day risk mitigation efforts.

Were any preferred stocks or bonds owned as of December 31 of the current year mandatorily convertible into equity, or, at the option of the issuer,

convertible into equity?
If yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the current year:

Excluding items in Schedule E-Part 3-Special Deposits, real estate, mortgage loans and investments held physically in the reporting entity's
offices, vaults or safety deposit boxes, were all stocks, bonds and other securities, owned throughout the current year held pursuant to a

custodial agreement with a qualified bank or trust company in accordance with Section 1, Il - General Examination Considerations, F. Outsourcing

of Critical Functions, Custodial or Safekeeping Agreements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook?

28.01  For agreements that comply with the requirements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook, complete the following:

Yes|[ ]

Yes|[ ]
No[ ]

Yes| ]

Yes[ ]
Yes|[ ]
Yes|[ ]
Yes| ]

Yes|[ ]

No[X]
NIA[X]

No[ ]

No[ ]
No[ ]
No[ ]
No[ ]

No[X]
0

Yes [X]

Nof[ ]

1
Name of Custodian(s)

2

Custodian's Address

Citibank 55 Water St New York, NY10041

U.S. Bank, National Association

1420 Fifth Avenue, Ste 700, Seattle, WA 98101

27.2
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291

29.2

29.3

30.

304

311
31.2

313

321
32.2

33.

34.

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

28.02  For all agreements that do not comply with the requirements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook, provide the name,
location and a complete explanation

1 2 3

Name(s) Location(s) Complete Explanation(s)

28.03  Have there been any changes, including name changes, in the custodian(s) identified in 28.01 during the current year?
28.04  If yes, give full and complete information relating thereto:

Yes[ ] No[X]

1 2 3 4
Old Custodian New Custodian Date of Change Reason
28.05 Investment management — Identify all investment advisors, investment managers, broker/dealers, including individuals that have the authority
to make investment decisions on behalf of the reporting entity. For assets that are managed internally by employees of the reporting entity,
note as such. ["...that have access to the investment accounts”, "... handle securities"].
1 2
Name of Firm or Individual Affiliation
New England Asset Management, Inc U

28.0597 For those firms/individuals listed in the table for Question 28.05, do any firms/individuals unaffiliated with the reporting entity
(i.e. designated with a "U") manage more than 10% of the reporting entity's invested assets?

28.0598 For firms/individuals unaffiliated with the reporting entity (i.e. designated with a "U") listed in the table for Question 28.05, does
the total assets under management aggregate to more than 50% of the reporting entity's invested assets?

28.06  For those firms or individuals listed in the table for 28.05 with an affiliation code of "A" (affiliated) or "U" (unaffiliated), provide the information
for the table below.

Yes[X] Nol[ ]

Yes[X] No[ ]

1 2 3 4 5
Investment
Management
Registere | Agreement
Central Registration Depository Number Name of Firm or Individual Legal Entity Identifier (LEI) d With (IMA) Filed
105900 New England Asset Management, Inc KURB5E5PS4GQFZTFC130 SEC No

Does the reporting entity have any diversified mutual funds reported in Schedule D-Part 2 (diversified according to the Securities and
Exchange Commission (SEC) in the Investment Company Act of 1940 [Section 5 (b) (1)])?

If yes, complete the following schedule:

Yes[ ] No[X]

1 2 3
CuUsIP Name of Mutual Fund Book/Adjusted Carrying
Value
$
29.2999 TOTAL $
For each mutual fund listed in the table above, complete the following schedule:
1 2 3 4
Amount of Mutual Fund’s
Book/Adjusted Carrying
Name of Mutual Fund Name of Significant Holding Value Attributable to the
(from above table) of the Mutual Fund Holding Date of Valuation
$
Provide the following information for all short-term and long-term bonds and all preferred stocks. Do not substitute amortized value or statement value for fair value.
1 2 3
Excess of Statement over Fair
Value (-), or Fair Value over
Statement (Admitted) Value Fair Value Statement (+)

30.1 Bonds $ 82,074,003 |$ 82,175,268 | $ 101,265
30.2 Preferred Stocks $ 0 |$ 0 |[$ 0
30.3 Totals $ 82,074,003 |$ 82,175,268 | $ 101,265

Describe the sources or methods utilized in determining the fair values:

Fair value pricing is provided by independent service providers, NEAM our book of record, DWS JP Morgan, U.S. Bank, and Bloomberg. Effective June 1
2019. NEAM employs a hierarchical pricing approach to determine the market price of a fixed income security. Under this model, each security's price comes
from the highest-priority pricing source possible. Secondary pricing sources are used for filling gaps and for price comparisons.

Was the rate used to calculate fair value determined by a broker or custodian for any of the securities in Schedule D?

If the answer to 31.1 is yes, does the reporting entity have a copy of the broker’s or custodian’s pricing policy (hard copy or electronic
copy) for all brokers or custodians used as a pricing source?

If the answer to 31.2 is no, describe the reporting entity’s process for determining a reliable pricing source for purposes of
disclosure of fair value for Schedule D:

Have all the filing requirements of the Purposes and Procedures Manual of the NAIC Investment Analysis Office been followed?
If no, list exceptions:

By self-designating 5GI securities, the reporting entity is certifying the following elements for each self-designation 5GI security:

a. Documentation necessary to permit a full credit analysis of the security does not exist or an NAIC CRP credit rating for an FE or PL security
is not available.

b. Issuer or obligor is current on all contracted interest and principal payments.

c. The insurer has an actual expectation of ultimate payment of all contracted interest and principal.

Has the reporting entity self-designated 5GI securities?
By self-designating PLGI securities, the reporting entity is certifying the following elements of each self-designated PLGI security:
a. The security was purchased prior to January 1, 2018.

b. The reporting entity is holding capital commensurate with the NAIC Designation reported for the security.

c. The NAIC Designation was derived from the credit rating assigned by an NAIC CRP in its legal capacity as an NRSRO which is
shown on a current private letter rating held by the insurer and available for examination by state insurance regulators.

d. The reporting entity is not permitted to share this credit rating of the PL security with the SVO.

27.3

Yes[ ] No[X]

Yes[ ] No[ ]

Yes[X] No[ ]

Yes[ ] No[X]
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35.

36.1
36.2

371
372

38.1
38.2

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

Has the reporting entity self-designated PLGI securities?

By assigning FE to a Schedule BA non-registered private fund, the reporting entity is certifying the following elements of each self-designated FE fund:

a. The shares were purchased prior to January 1, 2019.

b. The reporting entity is holding capital commensurate with the NAIC Designation reported for the security.

c. The security had a public credit rating(s) with annual surveillance assigned by an NAIC CRP in its legal capacity as an NRSRO prior to
January 1, 2019.

d. The fund only or predominantly holds bonds in its portfolio.

e. The current reported NAIC Designation was derived from the public credit rating(s) with annual surveillance assigned by an NAIC CRP

in its legal capacity as an NRSRO.
f. The public credit rating(s) with annual surveillance assigned by an NAIC CRP has not lapsed.
Has the reporting entity assigned FE to Schedule BA non-registered private funds that complied with the above criteria?

Yes[ ] No[X]

Yes[ ] No[X]

OTHER
Amount of payments to trade associations, service organizations and statistical or rating bureaus, if any? 55,730
List the name of the organization and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payments to
trade associations, service organizations and statistical or rating bureaus during the period covered by this statement.
1 2
Name Amount Paid
Medicaid and Medicare Advantage Products Association of Puerto Rico, Asociacion de Industriales de PR 55,730
Amount of payments for legal expenses, if any? 195,506
List the name of the firm and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payments for legal
expenses during the period covered by this statement.
1 2
Name Amount Paid
Morell Cartagena, Oneill & Bos LLC 195,506
Amount of payments for expenditures in connection with matters before legislative bodies, officers or departments of government, if any? 0
List the name of the firm and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payment expenditures in
connection with matters before legislative bodies, officers or departments of government during the period covered by this statement.
1 2
Name Amount Paid

27.4
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 2 - HEALTH INTERROGATORIES

1.1 Does the reporting entity have any direct Medicare Supplement Insurance in force? Yes[ ] No[X]
1.2 If yes, indicate premium earned on U.S. business only. $ 0
1.3 What portion of Item (1.2) is not reported on the Medicare Supplement Insurance Experience Exhibit? $ 0

14
1.5

3.1

3.2

41

4.2
5.1
5.2

53

1.31 Reason for excluding:

Indicate amount of earned premium attributable to Canadian and/or Other Alien not included in Item (1.2) above. $ 0

Indicate total incurred claims on all Medicare Supplement insurance. $ 0
Individual policies:
Most current three years:
1.61 Total premium earned $ 0
162  Totalincurred claims $ 0
1.63 Number of covered lives 0
All years prior to most current three years:
164  Total premium earned $ 0
165  Total incurred claims $ 0
1.66 Number of covered lives 0
Group policies:
Most current three years:
171 Total premium earned $ 0
1.72  Total incurred claims $ 0
1.73 Number of covered lives 0
All years prior to most current three years:
1.74  Total premium earned $ 0
1.75 Total incurred claims $ 0
1.76 Number of covered lives 0
Health Test:

1 2
Current Year Prior Year

21 Premium Numerator $ 473,536,544 715,148,551
2.2 Premium Denominator $ 473,536,544 715,148,551
23 Premium Ratio (2.1/2.2) 100.0% 100.0%
24 Reserve Numerator $ 64,544,307 93,426,988
25 Reserve Denominator $ 64,544,307 93,426,988
26 Reserve Ratio (2.4/2.5) 100.0% 100.0%
Has the reporting entity received any endowment or gift from contracting hospitals, physicians, dentists, or others that is agreed will be returned when,
as and if the earnings of the reporting entity permits? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, give particulars:
Have copies of all agreements stating the period and nature of hospitals’, physicians’, and dentists’ care offered to subscribers and dependents been
filed with the appropriate regulatory agency? Yes[X] No[ ]
If not previously filed, furnish herewith a copy(ies) of such agreement(s). Do these agreements include additional benefits offered? Yes[ ] No[X]
Does the reporting entity have stop-loss reinsurance? Yes[X] NoJ[ ]
If no, explain:
Maximum retained risk (see instructions)
5.31 Comprehensive Medical $ 1,467,500
5.32  Medical Only $ 0
5.33  Medicare Supplement $ 0
5.34  Dental and Vision $ 0
5.35 Other Limited Benefit Plan $ 0
536  Other $ 0

Describe arrangement which the reporting entity may have to protect subscribers and their dependents against the risk of insolvency including hold
harmless provisions, conversion privileges with other carriers, agreements with providers to continue rendering services, and any other agreements:

28
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71
7.2

9.1
9.2

10.1
10.2

1.1

11.2

11.5
116

13.1
13.2
133
134
141
14.2

16.

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

PART 2 - HEALTH INTERROGATORIES

The Plan was insured under an annual HMO excess risk reinsurance agreement effective 1/1/19-12/31/19 with Odyssey Reinsurance Company.
Subscribers are also protected against the Plan's insolvency through provider agreements, evidence of coverage, and/or member handbooks.

Does the reporting entity set up its claim liability for provider services on a service date basis? Yes[X] No[ ]
If no, give details
Provide the following information regarding participating providers:
8.1 Number of providers at start of reporting year 5,203
8.2 Number of providers at end of reporting year 6,171
Does the reporting entity have business subject to premium rate guarantees? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, direct premium earned:
9.21 Business with rate guarantees with rate guarantees between 15-36 months $ 0
9.22 Business with rate guarantees over 36 months $ 0
Does the reporting entity have Incentive Pool, Withhold or Bonus Arrangements in its provider contracts? Yes[X] No[ ]
If yes:
10.21  Maximum amount payable bonuses 0
10.22  Amount actually paid for year bonuses 10,542,855
10.23  Maximum amount payable withholds 0
10.24  Amount actually paid for year withholds 0
Is the reporting entity organized as:
11.12 A Medical Group/Staff Model, Yes[ ] No[X]
11.13  An Individual Practice Association (IPA), or, Yes[ ] No[X]
11.14 A Mixed Model (combination of above)? Yes[X] Nol[ ]
Is the reporting entity subject to Statutory Minimum Capital and Surplus Requirements? Yes[X] Nol[ ]
11.3 If yes, show the name of the state requiring such minimum capital and surplus.
Puerto Rico

114 Ifyes, show the amount required. $ 1,000,000
Is this amount included as part of a contingency reserve in stockholder’s equity? Yes[ ] No[X]
If the amount is calculated, show the calculation
Title 26 Section 309 of the Laws of Puerto Rico Annotated.
List service areas in which reporting entity is licensed to operate:

1

Name of Service Area
All Regions
Do you act as a custodian for health savings accounts? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, please provide the amount of custodial funds held as of the reporting date. $ 0
Do you act as an administrator for health savings accounts? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, please provide the balance of the funds administered as of the reporting date. $ 0
Are any of the captive affiliates reported on Schedule S, Part 3, authorized reinsurers? Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[X]
If the answer to 14.1 is yes, please provide the following:
1 2 3 4 Assets Supporting Reserve Credit
NAIC 5 7
Company Company | Domiciliary Reserve Letters of Trust
Name Code | Jurisdiction Credit Credit Agreements Other
0 $ $ $ $
Provide the following for individual ordinary life insurance* policies (U.S. business only) for the current year (prior to reinsurance assumed or ceded).
15.1  Direct Premium Written $ 0
15.2  Total Incurred Claims $ 0
15.3  Number of Covered Lives 0
*Ordinary Life Insurance Includes

Term (whether full underwriting, limited underwriting, jet issue, "short form app")

Whole Life (whether full underwriting, limited underwriting, jet issue, "short form app")

Variable Life (with or without secondary guarantee)

Universal Life (with or without secondary guarantee)

Variable Universal Life (with or without secondary guarantee)

Is the reporting entity licensed or charted, registered, qualified, eligible or writing business in at least two states? Yes[ ] No[X]

28.1
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 2 - HEALTH INTERROGATORIES

16.1 If no, does the reporting entity assume reinsurance business that covers risks residing in at least one state other than the state of domicile of the
reporting entity? Yes[ ] No[X]

28.2
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FIVE-YEAR HISTORICAL DATA

1 2 3 4 5
2019 2018 2017 2016 2015
Balance Sheet (Pages 2 and 3)
1. Total admitted assets (Page 2, LiNg 28)........c.cocerrvneremerineeenerineesnnes | corveeeeenens 141,382,996 217,489,676 |......cooouc. 184,421,264 158,842,829 |.............. 130,595,813
2. Total liabilities (Page 3, LiNE 24)........cccvvvrrerrerminenrsneinsississessssnsssseseess | seeseesssensene 73,480,548 |.............. 110,987,392 |....ccceeuve. 105,502,702 |...ocvvvenend 92,449,191 | .o 81,466,893
3. Statutory minimum capital and surplus requirement............ccceevrevirenies | orrererieinnnns 1,000,000 |...ccvvrrrnens 45,941,038 |...ccovvvrnee. 48,240,286 |................ 48,804,218 |...cccvvvernnnn 43,342,692
4. Total capital and surplus (Page 3, Lin€ 33)........ccoucvuervervieiverriercesieiiens | ceveiveiienninns 67,902,448 |.............. 106,502,284 |................ 78,918,562 |.....cccoeue. 66,393,638 |.....cccooc.... 49,128,920
Income Statement (Page 4)
5. Total revenues (LINE 8)........ccuureerrrerreemererermiseesseesmeesssssssesssssssssssnns | sevssneeesend 473,536,544 |............. 710,793,959 |..ccovvvennn. 731,574,820 |..coovevenne. 746,252,143 | .............. 556,568,814
6. Total medical and hospital expenses (Line 18).........cccccuvevvernernerrveirnnns [ cereverinenene 402,736,778 |.............. 614,205,367 |.............. 672,398,559 |.............. 677,740,447 |.....cc..... 493,944,789
7. Claims adjustment expenses (LiNg 20)........c..cocuuervermmerieeresnneenens | vervneesinenens 18,609,631 |...cocvvvneenn 21,743,911 | 18,464,813 |...coccovenen. 17,017,738 | .o 13,499,446
8. Total administrative eXpenses (LINE 21).......cccceuererirererrereieeieieeesieieees | ceevesereanns 27,781,859 |....cccevueee. 52,197,836 |....ccceonnnn 48,830,051 |......c........d 64,544,723 |......co....... 55,498,236
9. Net underwriting gain (10SS) (LiNE 24).......cccoevrmrermrrerrirnerrerrincrneins | cervneisinenens 24,408,276 |.....coocveune 22,646,845 |.....ccoovenenns (8,118,603) | ....ovvevnvn (13,050,765) | ....vvvrerernnes (6,373,657)
10.  Netinvestment gain (10SS) (LINE 27).......ccovuiirereurireieiseieiieeieseeeiesesens | eevesse s 4,189,193 |..ooviereienne 2,309,866 |......ccccceevunne T41,670 | .o 296,421 | oo 47,435
11, Total other income (Lines 28 PIUS 29).........cocuevreveveeeerereererisieeesesssisesens | eereesresesennas (1,169,186) (114,900) 1,719,835 (2,906,440)
12. Netincome or (10SS) (LINE 32)......ccuuevermrrmmeeerrmirriseriessiesisssssesssenns | coseresseesnnens 18,139,281 | ..o 17,463,922 |...oovvvninenn. (5,356,226) | .....cvvrerernne (9,919,792) | ..oovvvernn (15,439,485)
Cash Flow (Page 6)
13. Net cash from operations (LiNE 11).......c..evuerrmrrrnrrnerrineenerineeenenns | coeerereeeones (46,707,166) | .....ovvvvvne 55,733,563 |....ccocreveene. 11,904,196 |.....ccoonenns (15,346,265) | .......ocvvvee 39,182,134
Risk-Based Capital Analysis
14, Total adjusted CaPItal...........covvueveeerrierrierieeeieeeereseeseeseessesesennes | oeereseeeienen 67,902,448 |............. 106,502,284 |.......ccco..... 78,918,562 |...ccovvevennn 66,393,638 |......cccoo..... 49,128,920
15.  Authorized control level risk-based capital...........cc.veverrvnecenrrnceennenes | coverineeinens 15,500,263 | ... 22,970,519 |.cocvrvvier 24,120,143 |..cooveveeneen 24,402,109 |...ccoovvvennes 21,671,346
Enrollment (Exhibit 1)
16. Total members at end of period (Column 5, LiN 7)......cccvvevereverenienns [ v 175,689 |.ovvevvrieinns 252,456 |...ccvvvieinnn 314,263 ..o 329,509 | ..o 348,007
17.  Total member months (Column 6, LiNE 7)........c.ccocueieereueeeeieiereieieieiees | eevesiereinaas 2,311,301 | .o 3,730,931 [ .o 3,847,836 |..cccovvrinnns 4,018,688 |...cccvvevene. 3,179,351
Operating Percentage (Page 4)
(Item divided by Page 4, sum of Lines 2, 3, and 5) x 100.0
18. Premiums earned plus risk revenue (Line 2 plus Lines 3 and 5).........c... | vevvervevieiennnnns 100.0 | oo 100.0 | oo 100.0 | oo 100.0 | oo 100.0
19. Total hospital and medical plus other non-health (Line 18 plus Ling 19). | ..coccvvvvrririernenne. 85.0 | oo 86.4 | oo 91.9 | e 90.8 | oo 88.7
20. Cost cONtAINMENE EXPENSES........cevriirieireiieieiseieieise e isssssseesssssesesssseses | sressssessessssssesseseses 3.9 | e 3.0 | e 2.5 | e 2.2 | oo 2.3
21. Other claims adjustmeNnt EXPENSES.......c.cuurerururereiriereireeeesesiseiseeesees | eeseseseesessessessssssnenn (01 O (01 OO (01 T 0.1 | oo 0.2
22. Total underwriting deductions (LIN€ 23)........ccccueerieeeivieriieeeiiieeins | vvveverveesessseesnns 948 | e 96.8 | oo 1011 | e 1017 | e 101.1
23. Total underwriting gain (10SS) (LINE 24).........ccocvevveieirerrieiesieieseieneiies | cvevveiesesieiesseseseens 5.2 | e 3.2 |, (1.1)] e (1.7)] oo (1.1)
Unpaid Claims Analysis (U&I Exhibit, Part 2B)
24, Total claims incurred for prior years (Line 13, Col. 5)......cccceovverevienieies | cevieiriinnnns 56,890,575 |...ccccovnrnan 62,772,952 |...ccvvvee. 86,768,583 |.......cc.co.... 38,460,329 | ..cocovevieieeeieeeis
25. Estimated liability of unpaid claims - [prior year (Line 13, Col. 6)]  |.ccovvevneee 88,397,824 | ............... 89,781,260 | .....ccevveve 52,250,900 | ..covvvviennns 48,470,783 | ..o
Investments in Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates
26. Affiliated bonds (Sch. D SUMMAary, LINE 12, Col ). | creineieiseneinsissessiesinees | ceneinessesssiesssssnssssssssnes | sessesssssnsssesssssessssssssessns | reessssessassssssessessssssnsnsss | sensssessessassssssssessassnssnnes
27. Affiliated preferred stocks (Sch D. Summary, LINE 18, Col. 1).....cvvivres [ orrrrirriininrinsirnissiesnnes | eonsinsiisissinsnsississnnenns | sesressnsssssessssssssssssssessns | resssssessesssssessessssssnssnsss | sonsssessessosssssssessesssnssnes
28. Affiliated common stocks (Sch D. Summary, Ling 24, Col. 1)......ccccveves | errerrereieiisisieiesiieiies | erreissiesesissssssesssssssesnes | eovessssesssssssssssssssssessesies | sonssessesissessessssssssssesssssns | srossessessssessesssssssessessssns
29. Affiliated short-term investments (subtotal included in Sch. DA,
Verification, ColUMN 5, LINE 10).....c.viviiiireiiceiiceeeieessvetesseesesines | ceevessssesesssesesssssesesises | sreresisssssssssesessssssessssssess | seressssesessssssessssesessssseses | sressssssessssssessssssesessssesess | veressesesssissesessssessssssesesns
30. Affiliated mortgage 10ans 0N FEal ESTALE...........ccriurreririecireireiririneinees [ cerrrireieisiecseieesniees | cesreeeseisesess st ssstenins | sesssssessssestessssssessessenes | eesessessesssssesessestenssnsiens | aebseesesiestese st entaneans
31, Allother affiliated...........cviiiiiiini [ e | s | e | e | s
32. Total of above Lines 26 0 31........ccciuiiiiiiiiiisiieiieiieisessensesseni e | cosriissiissiisssessiessesnees 0 [ oo 0 [ oo 0 [ oo 0 [ o 0
33. Total investment in parent included in LINES 26 0 31 @D0VE. .....viiieiivirs [oririiiiieissisiisssinninns | ersessssssssessssssesssesssessnnss | nersesssssssssssssssesssssnsessnnss | nessssessesessnsesssssssessessnses | nesessessessssssssssessssessesseas
NOTE: If a party to a merger, have the two most recent years of this exhibit been restated due to a merger in compliance with the disclosure
requirements of SSAP No. 3, Accounting Changes and Correction of Errors? Yes[ ] No[ ]

If no, please explain:
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SCHEDULE T - PREMIUMS AND OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

Allocated by States and Territories

1 Direct Business Only
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
Federal Employees| Life & Annuity
Active Accident Health Premiums and Property/ Total Deposit-
Status & Health Medicare Medicaid Benefits Plan Other Casualty Columns Type
State, Etc. (a) Premiums Title XVIII Title XIX Premiums Considerations Premiums 2 Through 7 Contracts

1. Alabama
2. Alaska
3. ANZONA....co
4. ArKansas........cccoeininiennens
5. California.......ccoovveererreenieneenn.
6. Colorado........ccouvvrerirnieirirniine
7. Connecticut........cvveevierireeennnens
8. Delaware............
9. District of Columbia
10. Florida................
11.  Georgia
12.  Hawaii.

13. Idaho...
14, lllinois..

18, Kentucky.......ooeveveereneircrrisnins
19, Louisiana.........ccoeevvveeeniriennnns
20.

21.  Maryland

22.  Massachusetts.............ccccurvneee.

23, Michigan.......ccoovrevneenrecrernceninns
24, Minnesota........ccocvriveveirreieininns

25, MiSSISSIPPI...vevreverrirrieiririreiains
26, MiSSOUNi......covrrrerriereirireieiines

27, Montana.......cccooeevienninieinnns

28. Nebraska

29. Nevada
30.  New Hampshire.......c.cococvvrinnne
31, New Jersey.....ooeovvevvininnnns
32, New MeXiCO......cocouuvrrrerrriinns

33.  New York....
34.  North Carolina.
35.  North Dakota...

38.  Oregon....
39. Pennsylvania...
40. Rhode Island

47. Virginia
48. Washington
49.  West Virginia
50. Wisconsin
51, Wyoming.....cooevevrierennincerennns
52.  American Samoa...........ccocovueene

53, GUAM .o
54.  Puerto RiCO.......covrevreerererriirinns
55.  U.S. Virgin Islands..........cc.ccoeeu... N
56. Northern Mariana Islands.......... MP [N e [ eieeeieeiiees | v | ereesnnseesissisnssesens | o | e
57. Canada.......cccoeovverirerirrinennn, CAN [N e e
58.  Aggregate Other alien................ OT [ . XXXt | e {0 0
59.  Subtotal........coourrirrrrininecine 0.9, GO I [0 [ 0
60. Reporting entity contributions for
Employee Benefit Plans.................. XXX e | et | e | e | e sesesens | seresesssssessnneresens | oo | seereresisesesenesens [0
61. Total (Direct BUSINESS).........cccruvuvee 10,0 O () [ 0 ]...473,554,959 | ....ccccoovvvinrrnnnnd (O [ (O] [ 0]... 473,554,959 | ...ovvvrrrinn. 0

DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

58998. Summary of remaining write-ins for line 58....... | ...ccccovviieinns {0 {0 0

58999. Total (Lines 58001 through 58003 + 58998)..... | ..covevieriiinenns (U1 I (U1 I 0

(a) Active Status Counts:

L - Licensed or Chartered - Licensed insurance carrier or domiciled RRG.............. 1 R - Registered - Non-domiciled RRGs. 0
< - Eligible - Reporting entities eligible or approved to write surplus lines in the state 0 Q - Qualified - Qualified or accredited reinsurer...............ccccccceennce. 0

N - None of the above - Not allowed to write business in the state
(b) Explanation of basis of allocation by states, premiums by state, etc.
All premiums written within Puerto Rico
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Molina Healthcare, Inc.

13-4204626

(DE)

Molina Healthcare of

Molina Healthcare of
California Partner Plan,

Molina Healthcare of

Molina Healthcare of

Molina Healthcare of

Molina Healthcare of

Molina Healthcare of

Molina Healthcare of

California Inc Florida, Inc. llinois, Inc. Michigan, Inc. New Mexico, Inc. Ohio, Inc. Puerto Rico, Inc.
33-0342719 20_27—1"1545 26-0155137 27-1823188 38-3341599 85-0408506 20-0750134 66-0817946
(HMO) (HMO) NAIC: 13128 (HMO) NAIC: 14104 (HMO) NAIC: 52630 (HMO) NAIC: 95739 (HMO) NAIC: 12334 (HMO) NAIC: 15600 (HMO PR)
CA 100% CA 100% FL 100% IL 100% M 100% NM 100% OH 100% PR & NV 100%

Molina Healthcare of

Molina Healthcare of

Texas, Inc.
20-1494502
NAIC: 10757 (HMO)
TX 100%

South Carolina, Inc.
46-2992125
NAIC: 15329 (HMO)
SC 100%

Molina Healthcare of
Utah, Inc.
33-0617992
NAIC: 95502 (HMO)
uT 100%

Molina Healthcare of
Washington, Inc.
91-1284790
NAIC: 96270 (HMO)
WA 100%

Molina Healthcare of
Wisconsin, Inc.
20-0813104
NAIC: 12007 (HMO)
Wi 100%

Molina Healthcare Data

Molina Youth Academy

Molina Healthcare of

Center, LLC
45-2634351

NM 100%

46-5098489
non-profit corporation

CA 100%

Oklahoma, Inc.
81-0864563

OK 100%

Of

|
Molina Healthcare of
Texas Insurance
Company
27-0522725
NAIC: 13778 (A&H)
X 100%

Molina Healthcare of
North Carolina, Inc.
46-4148278

NC 100%

Molina Healthcare of
Mississippi, Inc.
26-4390042
NAIC: 16301 (HMO)
MS 100%

Molina Healthcare of
Georgia, Inc.
80-0800257

NAIC: 15714 (HMO)

GA 100%

Molina Hospital

Management, LLC
46-2821516

CA 100%

Molina Healthcare of

Virginia, Inc.
26-1769086

VA 100%

Pathways Community
Corrections, LLC
62-1651095

DE 100%

Molina Healthcare of
Nevada, Inc.
20-3567602

NV 100%

Molina Healthcare of
New York, Inc.
27-1603200
(McCO)

NY 100%

Molina Holdings

Corporation
47-3580625

NY 100%

Molina Healthcare of
Louisiana, Inc.
81-4229476

LA 100%

Molina Healthcare of
Pennsylvania, Inc.
81-0855820

PA 100%

Molina Clinical Services,

Molina Healthcare of

LLC
81-2824030

DE 100%

Arizona, Inc.
30-0876771

AZ 100%

Molina Healthcare of

Maryland, Inc.
46-0598968

MD 100%

Molina Healthcare of
Kentucky, Inc.
83-3866292
NAIC: 16596 (HMO)
KY 100%

Blitz IL MergeSub, Inc.

84-4517063

DE 100%

Molina Healthcare of
Tennessee, Inc.
84-3288805

TN 100%

DE

Molina Pathways, LLC
45-2854547

100%

X

Molina Pathways of
Texas, Inc.
47-2296708

100%

Oceangate Reinsurance,
Inc.
84-4039542

uT 100%
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